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( DIRECTORS’ REPORT )

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 121" Annual Report on the
state of affairs of Power Company of Karnataka Limited (PCKL), together with the Audited
statement of Accounts and the Statutory Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31stMarch, 2019.

1.0

1.1

1.2

About us

Government of Karnataka has accorded approval in April, 2007 for setting up of a Special
Purpose Vehicle (SPV) viz., Power Company of Karnataka Limited (PCKL) to supplement
the efforts of KPCL in capacity addition. PCKL was incorporated on 20" August, 2007
under the Companies Act, 1956 with an initial Authorized Capital of Rs. 5 crore (Rupees
Five crore) and commenced its business operations with effect from 16" October, 2007.
Each of the Five ESCOMs have contributed a sum of Rs. 1 crore (Rupees One crore)
each to PCKL towards seed money to meet the expenditure of PCKL which includes Rs.
1 Lakh (Rupees One lakh) towards Equity Share Capital.

PCKL is responsible for Capacity Addition by way of setting up of new Power Projects
through Bidding Process, under Case-ll Bidding Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power,
(MoP), GOlI, and Long Term procurement of power under Case-| Bidding Guidelines of
MoP, Gol. In order to bridge the Short Term Demand and Supply gap, PCKL has been
procuring power on behalf of the ESCOMs from various sources including purchase of
power through Energy Exchanges, Banking (SWAP) as well as bilateral transactions.
PCKL also co-ordinates with other States and Central Government Agencies on power
related issues as well as through the Forum of Southern Regional Power Committee
(SRPC).

Share Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 21 crore (Rupees Twenty One
crore) in the form of 210000 Equity shares of Rs. 1000 each (Rupees Thousand), and
the Paid up Share capital as at 31s*March 2019 is Rs. 20.05 crore (Rupees Twenty crore
and five lakhs) in the form of 2,00,500 shares of Rs.1000 each with the following holding
by ESCOMs:

No. of Equity Shares @
Rs.1000/- Each
Bangalore Electricity Supply Company Limited 1,00,098
Mangalore Electricity Supply Company Limited 25,098
Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited 25,098
Gulbarga Electricity Supply Company Limited 25,098
Chamundeshwari Electricity Supply Corporation Limited 25,098
Additional Chief Secretary to Govt., Energy Department, GoK 4
Managing Director, KPTCL 4
Managing Director, PCKL 2
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PCKL.

1.3 Memorandum of Understanding between PCKL and ESCOMs

Government of Karnataka in its order No. EN 28 VSC 2011 dated 21stMay 2011 accorded
approval for entering into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between PCKL and
ESCOMs for the purpose of debiting the expenditure of PCKL against the Seed Money
received from ESCOMSs. The said MOU provides for the manner and proportion in which
the expenditure of PCKL has to be debited to ESCOMs. Accordingly, MOUs have been
entered into by PCKL with ESCOMs during 2011-12.

As per MoU, the sharing pattern of Revenue expenditure of PCKL, other than expenditure
relating to its Corporate Office, after adjusting the interest earned on the deposit of
surplus funds (other than interest on funds for power purchase) amongst ESCOMs is as

below:
Distribution Companies (ESCOMs) Ratio
Bangalore Electricity Supply Company Limited 50%
Mangalore Electricity Supply Company Limited 15%
Chamundeswari Electricity Supply Corporation Limited 15%
Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited 10%
Gulbarga Electricity Supply Company Limited 10%

2.0 Financial results:

The financial results of the company during the Financial Year 2019 as compared to
previous Financial Years 2017, 2018, 2019 are highlighted as below (in INDAS format):

(Rs. in Thousands)

As on 31% As on 31 As on 31%
Particulars March 2019 March 2018 March 2017
i) Total Revenue 16,994 13,213 23,348
ii) Total Expenses 18,285 15,529 11,277
iii) Profit before Tax (i-ii) (1,292) (2,307) 12,071
iv) Tax expenses - - -
Less:
(a) Current Tax --- 3 - 3,828
(b) Deferred Tax 386 597 3,503
v) Profit/(loss) for the period (909) (1,709) 4,740

The source of Income in both the years is mainly from Interest earned on Short Term
Deposit of Surplus Funds. Increase in income during 2018-19 is due to increased rate of

interest rate compared to 2017-18.
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3.1

3.2

Procurement /Sale of Power on Short Term basis :

During the year 2018-19, the demand supply gap for the months of April 2018 & May
2018 met by power purchases from previous year tied up contracts. From June 2019
onwards State remained surplus. The surplus power was sold through energy exchange.
The details of purchase / sales are as under:

Purchase of Power on Short Term Basis:

3.1.1 Against the Notification dated 28.08.2017 invited through DEEP e-Bidding Portal
under competitive bid route for Procurement of 500 MW for the period from Nov
2017 to May 2018 on Short term basis from All Region generators. Contract tied up
with 3 successful bidders namely 1) Shree Cements, 2) GEPL & 3) PTC India Ltd.
for 400 MW quantum at the rate Rs. 4.08 per Unit, This contract was continued up
to 31.05.2018

3.1.2 Against the Notification dated 28.08.2017 invited through DEEP e-Bidding Portal
under competitive bid route for Procurement of 500 MW for the period from Nov
2017 to May 2018 on Short term basis from Southern Region generators and
contract was tied up with 2 successful bidders namely 1) GEPL & 2) JSWEL, for
procurement of 500 MW power at the rate of Rs.4.08 per Unit. This contract was
continued up to 31.05.2018.

3.1.3 Purchase of Power through Energy Exchange: As per the request of ESCOMs,
0.2625 MUs was purchased through energy exchange on day-ahead basis in the
year 2018-19.

Sale of Power through Energy Exchange / through Over Arching Agreement: Day
wise Surplus Quantum furnished by SLDC was traded (Sold) through energy exchange
on Day Ahead Market / Day Ahead Contingency / Term Ahead Market, as per the rates
provided by BESCOM. During 2018-19, 802.63 MUs was Sold. Apart from this under
over arching agreement 0.9 MUs energy is supplied to APPCC.
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Power procurement through bid under short term basis & Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) and
Sale of Surplus power through IEX for the year 2018-19

Energy Rate Total Cost
Company Name (in Mus) (per unit) (Rs. In
Crores)
Short Term
Global energy Ltd -200 MW 274.79 4.08 112.11
Global energy Ltd - 300 MW 275.37 4.08 112.35
PTC India Ltd - 100 MW 108.57 4.08 44.30
Shree Cements Ltd - 100 MW 104.97 4.08 42.83
JSW Energy Ltd -200 MW 202.13 4.08 82.47
IEX 0.26 4.21 0.11
Total Cost for Purchase (A) 966.09 4.08 394.16
Sale of Surplus power through IEX # 802.90 4.22 338.84
Sale of power as per Overarching Agreement 0.90 8.35 0.75
Total Receipts through Sales (B) 803.80 4.22 339.59
Net Cost (A-B) 162.29 3.36 54.57

# PCKL on behalf of ESCOMs of Karnataka have traded the blockwise surplus power on daily

basis through Indian Energy Exchange

4.0 Development of Generation and Transmission Projects:

4.1 Development of Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPP):

The UMPP programme was launched by Ministry of Power in November 2005 with an
objective to develop large capacity power projects in India by providing to developers
services like land, coal, fund tie-up and clearances under one roof. The UMPPs are
proposed with a capacity of about 4000 MW each, at the coal pitheads and coastal
locations aimed for delivering power at competitive price to the consumers. The Central
Government has taken the initiative for facilitating the development of UMPPs under
Tariff Based Competitive Bidding route on Build, Own and Operate (BOO) basis. Central
Electricity Authority (CEA) is being nominated as Technical Partner and Power Finance
Corporation (PFC) as the Nodal Agency. The following UMPPs have allocation of power

to Karnataka State.
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4.1.1 Cheyyur Ultra Mega Power Project

Cheyyur UMPP (4000 MW) is planned at Cheyyur Taluk of Kancheepuram District in
the State of Tamil Nadu (TN). Karnataka has a share of 800 MW from this project. The
Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited (CTNPL) and Cheyyur Infra Power Limited (CIPL) are
incorporated as wholly owned subsidiaries of PFC Limited and were set up as special
purpose vehicles to undertake Pre-developmental activities for the proposed UMPP
such as Land acquisition, water allocation, statutory clearances, etc. The Joint Deed
agreement for Cheyyur UMPP has already been signed by PCKL on behalf of ESCOMs
of Karnataka.

Meanwhile, the MoP has taken a decision to change the fuel for this UMPP from imported
coal to domestic coal. The change in fuel required additional 700 acres of land for ash
dyke and other facilities, owing to which the PFC has sought additional commitment
charges and land acquisition charges from the procuring States amounting to Rs.541.48
Crores. The issue of payment of additional charges and the time line of implementation
of project was discussed in the Board of Director’s Meetings.

Further, the TANGEDCO convened a meeting of procurers on 04.06.2019, to discuss the
issues regarding payment of additional charges, acquiring additional land, coal tie up,
fresh statutory clearance to be taken up etc., During the meeting the PFCCL informed
that, out of 8 procurer States, 6 States viz., Telangana, Maharashtra, Andhra Pradesh,
Uttar Pradesh, Kerala and Punjab have opted out from the Cheyyur project and only
Tamil Nadu and Karnataka are left with the project. It was also mentioned that, if the
project is to be developed with domestic coal, the estimated time to complete all works
like, additional and acquisition, obtaining fresh clearances, obtaining coal tie up/coal
block and other technical studies etc., would take 5-6 years plus the project execution
time of 4 to 5 years resulting in the project commissioning beyond the year 2030.

The TANGEDCO has requested Karnataka State to furnish its views regarding continuing
with project or not, depending on views of Karnataka, the TANGEDCO has stated that,
they will take decision to approach MoP for way ahead.

The PCKL has brought the above information to the Energy Department for directions
(duly indicating the surplus scenario of the State) on continuing with the project or not.
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4.1.2 Niddodi Ultra Mega Power Project:

There was a proposal to develop a Coastal based UMPP in Karnataka, based on the
directions of Government of India. During January, 2013 the PCKL Team along with
officials from Karnataka Udyoga Mitra (KUM) Karnataka Industrial Area Development
Board (KIADB), Mangalore have visited various places in and around the Coastal area
for identification of suitable location for development of UMPP. Based on the site visit
made at Niddodi, land feasibility report prepared by the PCKL for development of Project
was submitted to MoP through GoK in February, 2013. On 16""May, 2013 the CEA/PFC
team visited the Niddodi Village and recommended to resolve the various issues related
to site selection for the project.

The project could not see the light of the day as the land could not be acquired for the
project. The MoP and PFC have been informed to close the project.

4.1.3 Bihar Ultra Mega Power Project:

Bihar UMPP (4000 MW) is located in the State of Bihar at Kakwara in Banka District.
Two special purpose vehicles have been formed namely, Bihar Mega Power Limited
(BMPL) the operating SPV and Bihar Infrastructure Limited (BIL) as Infrastructure SPV
incorporated to take up initial activities such as land acquisition, water allocation, coal
block allocation and other statutory clearances etc. Karnataka has been allocated 400
MW of power by Ministry of Power, Gol. The PCKL has furnished the Authorization Letter
and signed the Joint Deed Agreement for Bihar UMPP on behalf of Karnataka ESCOMs.

The PFC has informed that, the Social Impact Assessment (SIA) study of UMPP is
assigned to Asian Development Research Institute (ADRI) which is under progress.
Ministry of Coal has to identify and allocate a suitable coal block with Geological Report
to Infra SPV.

4.1.4 Deoghar Ultra Mega Power Project

Deoghar UMPP of 4000 MW is proposed at Husainabad in Deoghar District of Jharkhand
State from which 300MW power is allocated to Karnataka. Two special purpose vehicles
have been formed namely Deoghar Mega Power Limited (DMPL) the operating SPV and
Deoghar Infra Limited (DIL) as Infrastructure SPV incorporated to take up initial activities
such as land acquisition, water allocation, coal block allocation and other statutory
clearances etc.

The project could not been taken up in the earlier identified site due to strong resistance
from the locals. As an alternative, the District Administration of Deoghar has suggested a
site at Mohanpur in Deoghar. The PFCCL along with CEA and Government of Jharkhand
(GodJ) have visited the site on 14.02.2019.The CEA has suggested DIL to initiate the site
specific studies at the new site. The water allocation for the project has been studied and
suggested from Ganga River.
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4.1.5 Krishnapatnam Ultra Mega Power Project

4.2

4.21

Krishnapatnam UMPP (4000MW) was to be developed in Krishnapatnam village in
Nellore district of Andhra Pradesh by Costal Andhra Power Limited (CAPL-Reliance
Power) under competitive bid route. The work could not be taken up by the bidder
due to various reasons. The matter was taken to CERC, APTEL and High Court. The
High Court, New Delhi has dismissed the case with a liberty to CAPL, the petitioner to
approach CERC. Now, the matter is in CERC for adjudication.

Projects developed by Central Government /CGS
Kudankulam Nuclear Power Plant U#1 and U#2: (2x100 MW)

Kudankulam Nuclear Power Plant (Unit-1& 2) has been established in Radhapuram
Taluk, Thirunelveli District of Tamil Nadu. The Karnataka has a share of 442 MW from
the project. The PCKL has submitted the signed copy of the PPA to the KERC. The
KERC has directed PCKL to submit the PPA for approval after the tariff is determined
by DAE/Competent authority, which is due. Further, the Unit 3 & 4 are proposed to be
commissioned during 2023 & 2024 respectively.

4.2.2 Telangana STPP Phase-1 (2x800MW):

The NTPC project earlier known as Ramagundam STPP Stage-IV has been renamed as
Telangana STPP Phase-1 with a change in capacity from 2x660MW to 2x800MW.

Karnataka had sought 50% allocation from this project but, in the 34" Meeting of SRPC
held on 11.08.2018, it is recorded as the Ministry of Power (MoP) has allocated 85%
of power from the project to Telangana State and the remaining 15% is retained as
unallocated power.

4.2.3 BHAVINI- Kalpakkam PFBR (500 MWe):

Bharatiya Nabhikiya Vidyut Nigam Limited (BHAVINI) is being developed by the
Department of Atomic Energy (DAE),Government of India with an objective of establishing
500 MWe Fast Breeder Reactor (FBR) at Kalpakkam in Tamilnadu. The Karnataka has
an allocated share of 84.40MW from this project, but the Draft PPA, Indicative Tariff and
Scheduled Commercial Operation are yet to be finalised.

As per the 36" SRPC meeting agenda the likely date of commissioning of the project is
indicated as the year 2020.
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4.2.4 NLC TPS-ll 2" Expansion:

The Project is located at Mudanai in Cuddalore district of Tamil Nadu. The capacity of
the project has been changed from 2x500MW to 2x660MW and NLCIL has requested
Karnataka for signing the PPA.

In the 49"Meeting of Board of Directors of PCKL held on 24.07.2017, it is decided not
to sign the PPA with NLC for NLC TPS-II 2" Explanation project as Karnataka is having
Surplus power.

4.2.5 NTPC (Kudgi) 3X800MW — Stage —I & 2X800MW Stage-Il TPS:

M/s. NTPC Limited has established 3X800 MW Thermal Generating Station at Kudgi
in Bijapur District, in which Karnataka has a share of 1227.3 MW. The Commercial
Operation Date (COD) of Unit-1,2 and 3 have been achieved on 31.07.2017, 31.12.2017
and 15.09.2018 respectively.

NTPC had proposed to establish hybrid RE (Solar & Wind) project in the place earmarked
for Kudgi Stage-Il (2X800 MW coal power).This issue was discussed in the Special SRPC
meeting held on 17.12.2018 at Hyderabad and concluded that, the States are passing
through a transition phase and any requirement of additional thermal power could only
be assessed and firmed up in the coming one or two years. Kudgi being a new power
plant would comply to new environmental norms with ramp rates. Also, flexible thermal
plants would be required to address the variability and intermittency of RE generation
targeted to come up in Southern Region. Thus it was agreed that need for additional
thermal power could only be assessed and firmed up in the coming one to two years.
However, the States were not in favour of the Hybrid RE project that had been proposed
by NTPC.

4.2.6 Kaiga Unit 5 & 6 — Additional 2X700 MWe Nuclear Power Plant:

As per the approval accorded by Government of India, the NPCIL has proposed to
establish 2X700 MWe Units at Kaiga Site adjacent to existing units of Kaiga Generating
Station.

The NPCIL has informed that, the Environment Impact Assessment studies have been
completed. Environment clearance is awaited from MoEF&CC. Detailed Geo-Technical
& Geo-Physical studies are in advance stage of completion. All other mandatory studies
on methodology, water, soil, rock etc., are under progress.

10
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4.2.7 Sirkali Thermal Power Project of NLCIL ( to be shifted to Talabira pit head):

Neyveli Lignite Corporation India Limited (NLCIL) as a part of expansion plan proposed
a Coal Based Thermal Power Project of 3960/4000MW in two Phases at Sirkali in
Nagapatnam District of Tamil Nadu in the year 2010.The PPA and supplementary PPAs
were signed with Karnataka state ESCOMs for Phase | (3x660MW, later capacity and
Unit configuration changed to 2x800 MW) on 04.01.2011 and 14.11.2014 respectively.

Subsequently, NLC has informed that, the Coastal Thermal Power Plant at Sirkali is
not economically viable, instead it has decided to go for a Pit head Power Station at its
Talabira mining Block in Odisha and decided to wheel the power from that Power Station
to honour PPA already signed with Southern regional beneficiaries/DISCOMs linked to
Sirkali Project, Phase | (3X660MW).

PCKL Board of Directors accorded “In Principle” approval to avail 400MW of Power
Subject to “In principle acceptance & approval of KERC”. KERC has communicated its
“In Principle conditional approval” on 26.07.2018, for procurement of power from NLCIL
proposed Talabira pithead Thermal Power Station at Odisha and the same has been
communicated to NLCIL on 05.09.2018.

4.2.8 NTPC-Pudimadaka STPS:

The Pudimadaka Thermal Power Plant with an installed capacity of 4000 MW has been
proposed by NTPC at Pudimadaka Vishakapattanam District, Andhra Pradesh. The PPA
has been signed by Karnataka State ESCOMs with NTPC, expecting the share allocation
from Ministry of Power. As per the minutes of 29" SRPC Meeting held on 05.03.2016,
85% allocation of power allocated to Andhra Pradesh itself.

In the 36" SRPC meeting agenda, it is indicated that, 50% of power is allocated to
Andhra Pradesh and the remaining power is yet to be allocated.

11
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4.2.9 NLC — Neyveli New Thrmal Power Station (NNTPS: 2X500MW):

5.0

5.1

5.2

The Neyveli New Thermal Power Station (NNTPS) with an installed capacity of 2x500
MW has been proposed to be established by Neyveli Lignite Corporation India Limited
(NLCIL) at Neyveli village in Cuddalore District, Tamil Nadu, from which Karnataka has a
share of 66.48MW. The PPA has been signed by Karnataka State ESCOMs.

As per the 36" SRPC meeting agenda, likely date of commissioning of the project is
indicated for Unit-I by July, 2019 and Unit-1l by September, 2019.

State Co-ordination Projects: Generation

Setting up of 2 x 660 MW Coal based Power Project at Ghataprabha (Case-2 Bid
Route):

Government of Karnataka accorded approval to establish power plants of about 1000
MW at suitable location of Ghataprabha (Belagavi District). The Project of capacity
2x660 MW is proposed at Vantamuri Village, Hukkeri Taluk, Belgaum District. The Land
required for proposed project is about 1300 acres which is pending acquisition due to
litigation.

Establishing 2 X 660 MW Coal based Thermal Power Project at Gulbarga (Case-2
Bid Route Project)

Government of Karnataka in its order dated 19" May 2008, accorded approval to establish
coal based thermal project in Gulbarga District. Bidding process for development of
project under Case-Il was initiated in 2007. Subsequently, several changes / modification
in Bid Process were made after obtaining approval from KERC including arrangement of
fuel by Bidder. Finally, RFP was issued to all the nine successful bidders at RFQ Stage.
None of the bidders submitted RFP bids on 23 October 2013. Bidding process was
Non- responsive.

Ministry of Coal, Government of India, New Delhi vide notification no. 13016/26/2004-CA-
1(Pt.)CA-IIl dated 20" December 2013 invited application for allocation of Coal block
under “Auction by Competitive bidding of Coal Mines Rules, 2012”. Accordingly,
application was submitted on 08" January 2014 for coal allocation from Brahmanbil,
Karadabahal, Phulajari East and Phulajari West of Talcher Coal field (Odisha). Coal
allocation is awaited.

On the directions of Audit Committee, GOK plantation taken up around the project site,
boundary during the year 2014-15 and 2015-16 under MGNREGA Scheme. Plantation
work in a stretch of 20.50 Kms was completed. About 12000 seedlings have been planted.

12
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5.3

As per the decision of Government to handover the project to KPCL, it was authorized
by the 38" Board of Directors meeting held on 03 November 2015 and PCKL to take
necessary steps to transfer this project along with acquired land and liabilities to KPCL. A
letter dated 11" April 2016, 215t January 2017 and 29" December 2018 were addressed
to Government seeking necessary Government orders in this regard.

Establishing 660 MW Coal based Thermal Power Project in Hassan by M/s. HTPPL
(MOU Route IPP Project):

M/s HTPPL had filed application before permanent court of Arbitration for appointment of
Arbitrator.

Petition filed by GoK and KPTCL before KERC to direct respondents not to take any
further steps pursuant to communication issued by Permanent court of Arbitration in the
interest of justice and to declare the said communications of PCA as illegal.

KERC vide final order dated: 17.12.2018 the Responents 1 & 2 are restrained from
proceeding with the arbitral case.

M/s HTPPL filed petition no: 1633/2019 before High Court of Karnataka to allow the
petitioner to proceed with the arbitration proceedings.

13
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6.0 Proposed Capacity addition from Upcoming projects of CGS / UMPP is tabulated

below:
3:; Name of the Project :ha;:lea:iknz;ls\l
1 | Cheyyur UMPP (4000 MW) 800
2 | Bihar UMPP(4000 MW) 400
3 | Deoghar UMPP (4000 MW) 300
4 | Krishnapatnam UMPP (4000 MW) -
5 | Ghogarpalli, Orissaa dditional UMPP-2 (project is proposed 350 (Rs.3.5
to be closed) Crores paid)
8 | Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Ltd Munge UMPP(project 500 (Rs.5
is proposed to be closed) Crores paid)

9 |NTPC (Kudgi) 3X800 MW- Stage-l & 2x800MW Stage-Il TPS From Stage-1-
Revised 1227.3

(1407.34)
10 | Kudankulam Nuclear Power Plant Unit-1 &2 (2x1000MWe) 442
11 | BHAVINI- Kalpakkam PFBR (500 MWe): 84.4
12 | Additional 2X700 MWe Nuclear Power Plant (Unit 5 & 6) at 700
Kaiga
13 | Sirkali Thermal Power Project of NLCIL (Talabira pit head): 396
14 | Neyveli New Thermal Power Station (NNTPS 2x500MW) of Revised 66.48
NLCIL (70.54)

7.0 Inter State Co-Ordination Projects: Transmission

7.1 Transmission Projects awarded through Tariff Based Competitive Bidding (TBCB)
Route:

As per Ministry of Power (MoP) notified REC Transmission Projects Company Limited
(RECTPCL) as the Bid Process Coordinator (BPC) for selection of Bidder for Transmission
Service Provider (TSP) to Build, Own, Operate and Maintain (BOOM) basis through tariff
based Competitive bidding. The following are the projects taken up under TBCB route in
southern region in which Karnataka has signed Long Term Access (LTA):

SL Name of the Project Date of Commission
No.

1 | Transmission lines for evacuation of Power from Kudgi [ September-2016
TPS: Element-1,2 & 3
2 |[Connectivity lines for Maheshwaram (Hyderabad)|December-2017
765/400kV pooling Station

3 [Transmission system associated with Krishnapatnam | June-2014
UMPP-Synchronous Interconnection b/w Southern
Region and Western (Part-B) (Raichur-Sholapur)

14
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Talcher-ll Augmentation System:

1.

Talcher Il Transmission Company Limited (TTCL) was established as a Special
Purpose Vehicle by REC for establishment of the Talcher-Il Augmentation System
which was planned to cater one pole outage of Talcher-Kolar HVDC Bipole. The
TSA was signed on 10" September, 2009.

The project was awarded to M/s. Reliance Power Transmission Ltd., on 27" April,
2010 and the SCOD of the project was 30 months from the Effective date 27" April,
2010 i.e., 26"October, 2012. But, TTCL could not start the work as it did not have
the requisite authorization.

TTCL filed Petition (170/MP/2011) before CERC seeking extension of COD of the
project, on the ground that the delay in the completion of the project in time was on
account of force majeure due to the delay of the requisite permission under Section
164 of the Electricity Act, 2003 and escalation of input/capital cost related to the
project among other things.

CERC in its order dated 09" May,2013 issued in respect of Petition 170/MP/2011
ruled that, the Time taken for authorization under section 164 of the Act in not
“force majeure” event and therefore, the petitioner cannot be granted any relief on
this account.

The TTCL appealed before APTEL, against the CERC order Dated 09" May,2013
and the APTEL in its judgment dated 02" December,2013 has set aside the CERC
order Dated 09" May,2013 issued in respect of Petition 170/MP/2011.

PGCIL (CTU) filed a petition before CERC on 19" February,2013 under Section
79 (1) (c) read with Section 19 of the Electricity Act, 2003 for revocation of license
of Talcher-ll Transmission Company Limited and for vesting of the project in the
CTU for which PCKL had also supported the claim of CTU.

The CERC directed TTCL to hold a meeting with the LTTCs within a period of
three weeks to resolve the issues and file the outcome of the meeting before 26"
June,2014 and directed the CEA to submit a detailed report and present status of
the project of TTCL.

The CEA has submitted its report on the prevailing circumstances and feasibility of
the project to CERC and stated as below:

“The Project developers have obtained authorization u/s 164 of the Electricity
Act 2003. The feasibility of construction of the lines on the route alignment,
for which the authorization u/s 164 was obtained, is the responsibility of
the project developer. We have no comments in this regard. However, it
is mentioned that, the authorization u/s 164 was obtained by the developer
in August, 2011 and no physical work has yet been started on these
transmission lines. The work in respect of implementation for the Behrampur
400 kV substation has also not been commenced”.

15
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TANGEDCO& Others have filed a petition before Supreme Court against APTEL
Order in Petition 140 of 2013. The Civil Appeal has been filed before, Hon’ble
Supreme Court by Tamil Nadu on 03® March 2014. The Supreme court CA
No.13370 of 2015 order dated 16-11-2015 has given stay. Further, the Supreme
Court of India directed APTEL to decide the matter immediately.

The APTEL on 1stFebruary, 2019 disposed of the petition in respect of Talcher-ll
Transmission System with a liberty to appellants, TTCL to file fresh APPEAL before
CERC. Further, the APTEL in the order dated 07" February, 2019 has given two
weeks’ time for the Appellant to file Petition before CERC and directed respondents
to restrain from taking any coercive action.

The TTCL has filed a Petition No. 40/MP/2019 before CERC and the CERC in
RoP dated 19" February, 2019 has directed the LTTC’s not to take any coercive
measures till further order.

Strengthening of Transmission System beyond Vemagiri

Transmission Service Agreement (TSA) was entered between M/s. VTL and Long
Term Transmission Customers (LTTCs) / Andhra Pradesh Karnataka, Kerala, Tamil
Nadu, Telangana, Puducherry and Goa for Strengthening of Transmission System
beyond Vemagiri on 31.08.2015.

M/s. Power Grid Southern Interconnector Transmission Limited is the Successful
Bidder. As per TSA Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Limited
is appointed as Lead Long Term Transmission Customer (LLTTC). Expected
scheduled date of completion of the project is 03.04.2019.
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Scope of Transmission project included:

Transmission lines

1. Vemagiri-ll — Chilakaluripeta 765kV D/c line with 240 MVAR switchable lines
reactors at both ends.

2. Chilakaluripeta — Cuddapah 765kV D/c line with 240 MVAR switchable line reactors
at both ends.

3.  Chilakaluripeta — Narsaraopea 400kV (Quad) D/c line.

4.  Cuddapah — Madhugiri 400kV (Quad) D/c line with 80 MVAR switchable line
reactors at both ends.

5.  Srikakulam Pooling Station — Garividi 400 kV (Quad) D/c line with 80 MVAR
switchable line reactors at Garividi end.

Substation:

Establishment of 765/400 kV substation at Chilakaluripeta with 7X500 MVA (one spare
unit) transformers and 2X240 MVAR bus reactors each.

765 kV
Line bays: 4 nos., Spare bays: 6 nos.
400kV
Line bays: 2 nos., Spare bays: 8 nos.

The Monthly progress report along with Notice for Force Majeure Event are being issued
by Power Grid Southern Interconnector Transmission System Limited (PSITSL) as per
Clause 11.5.2 of TSA to all the LTTC'’s for the severe Right of Way (ROW) issues faced
in the transmission line work of Vemagiri — Chilakaluripeta 765kV D/c line in Krishna
District.

Out of the 5 transmission lines, 2 lines have been completed while the other 2 lines and
the Station work are under inspection except the line between Vemagiri — Chilakaluripeta.

Establishment of 400 kV Udupi (UPCL) — Kasararode DC Line:

The Mangalore (UPCL) — Kasargode — Kozhikode 400kV transmission line was decided
in the 35" standing Committee on Power System Planning of Southern Region held on
4™ January, 2013.

The REC Transmission Projects Company Limited (RECTPCL) being the Bid Process
Coordinator (BPC) for selection of developer to establish 400kV Udupi (UPCL)-
Kasargode D/C transmission line to be implemented through TBCB and has initiated the
process.
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The TSA for establishing 400kV Udupi (UPCL) - Kasaragode DC transmission line
to be implemented through TBCB, has been signed by the beneficiaries.

The bidding process is taken up by RECTPCL.

8.0 Securitization of Gram Panchayath Electricity dues outstanding as on 31.03.2015

and settlement of Power Purchase dues of KPCL on behalf of ESCOMs:

Government of Karnataka (GoK) in its order dated 31.03.2017 has approved the scheme
of securitization of receivables from Gram Panchayaths dues (including interest) of
Rs.3766.81 Crores outstanding as at the end of 31.03.2015 as approved by the State
Cabinet on 10.01.2017 and accorded approval for raising loan from Commercial Banks
and Financial Institutions.

GoK has appointed PCKL as Nodal Agency for implementing the securitization of Gram
Panchayaths dues, for entering into agreement for borrowings and documentations,
releasing of the borrowed fund to KPCL on behalf of ESCOMs.

GoK in its letter dated 19.05.2017 has accorded approval to ESCOMSs for transfer of
receivables of Rs.3766.81 Crores outstanding as on 31.03.2015 from Gram Panchayaths
payable to ESCOMSs and enabling PCKL to hypothecate the receivables towards raising
loans from banks and financial institutions and to account the same in the books of
ESCOMs and PCKL by passing suitable accounting entries.

Amount
ESCOMs (Rs. in Crore)
BESCOM 1797.39
MESCOM 219.59
GESCOM 748.48
CESC 516.31
HESCOM 485.04
Total 3766.81

In the 1%t stage, charge free receivables of BESCOM amounting to Rs.500 Crore is
securitized by availing Financial Assistance to the tune of Rs.500 Crores from M/s.
Punjab National Bank on 9.10.2017.

In the 2" stage, charge free receivables of BESCOM / MESCOM / CESC amounting
to Rs.1800 Crore is securitized by availing Financial Assistance to the tune of Rs.1800
Crores from M/s. State Bank of India on 29.12.2017.

18



12th Annual Report 2018-19

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

121

In the last stage, the balance of charge free receivables of the BESCOM / HESCOM
/ GESCOM amounting to Rs.1466,80,33,356/- is securitized by availing Financial
Assistance to the tune of Rs.1466,80,33,356/- from M/s. Bank of India, Bangalore Main
Branch on 7.8.2018. With this, process of securitization of Rs. 3766.81 Crore as assigned
by GoK is completed.

Right to Information Act (RTI)

PCKL has taken steps towards the compliance of the Right to Information Act, 2005.
Public Information Officers and First Appellate Authorities have been nominated as
contemplated under the Act. Suo-moto disclosure of information on the activities of the
company as per the Sections 4(1)(a) & 4(1)(b) of RTI Act, 2005 SuoMotu disclosures is
made available on website: www.pckl.co.in. During the FY 2019, 13 applications were
received and 12 applications were disposed.

Statutory Auditors

The C & AG of India appointed M/s. M.S. Krishnaiah & B.R.Gopal Rao (BA0734),
Chartered Accountants, Bangalore under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 as
Statutory Auditors for auditing the Accounts of PCKL for the Financial Year 2019.

Manpower:

The working strength of PCKL as on 31.03.2019 is as below:

Category Working Strength
A 20
B 03
C 05
D 00
Total 28

The information under section 217(2A) of Companies Act 1956, read with Company
(Particulars of employee) Rules, 1976 may be taken as NIL.

Corporate Governance
Meetings of the Board:

The meetings of the Board of Directors are normally held at the Registered Office at
Kaveri Bhavan, KG Road, Bangalore.
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During the year 2018-19, Three (3) meetings were held as detailed below:

Meeting No. Held on
53 25" August 2018
54 18" September 2018
55 28" December 2018

Following are the Board of Directors of PCKL as on the date 31/03/2019:

SI. Name of the Director Designation

No Sriyuths/Smt :

1. |Dr. S Selva Kumar, |LA.S., Chairman
Managing Director, KPTCL

2. | P Ravi Kumar, I.A.S., Director
Additional Chief Secretary to Govt., Energy
Dept. Gok

3. | H K Bharathi, Managing Director

Chief Engineer(Ele.)
4. | H N Gopalkrishna, I.A.S.,

Director (Admin. & HR), KPTCL Director
5. | C Shika, ILA.S.,
Managing Director, BESCOM Director
6. [Pavan Kumar Malapati, I.A.S.,
Deputy Secretary to GoK, Finance Director
Department
7. | N Thimmegowda
Financial Advisor (Internal Audit), KPTCL Director
8. | Shivakumaraswamy Director (Commercial)
12.2 Audit Committee:

i. The Board of Directors of PCKL by passing resolution by circulation dated
28" June 2016 reconstituted the Audit Committee with the following Members:

Managing Director, BESCOM : Chairman
(By Name)

Managing Director, HESCOM: Member
(By Name)

Managing Director, CESC Member
(By Name)

Managing Director, GESCOM: Member
(By Name)

Managing Director, MESCOM: Member
(By Name)

Authorised Signatory, PCKL : Convener

Note: Membership is co-terminus with their Directorship on the Board of PCKL.
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TERMS OF REFERENCE:
a) Recommendation for remuneration of Auditors of the company;

b) Review and Monitor the Auditor’'s Independence and Performance, and
Effectiveness of Audit Process;

c) Examination of the Financial Statement and the Auditors’ Report thereon;

d) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with
Related Parties;

e) Scrutiny of Inter-Corporate Loans and Investments;
f) Valuation of Undertakings or Assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
g) Evaluation of Internal Financial Controls and risk management systems;

h) Monitoring the end use of funds raised through Public offers and related matters.

During the year under report, Audit Committee held its meeting on 03 August 2019.

Managing Director, BESCOM Chairperson
Managing Director, CESC : Member
Authorised Signatory, PCKL : Convener

12.3 Borrowing Sub-Committee of PCKL:

Board of Directors of PCKL at its 48" meeting held on 31/03/2017 resolved to constitute
Borrowings Sub-Committee of PCKL with the following members for the purpose of
Borrowing Long Term Loans from Banks/Financial Institutors on behalf of the Board upto
the limit fixed by the shareholders at the General Meeting from time to time.

1.

Additional Chief Secretary to GoK., ; Chairman
Energy Department

Managing Director, KPTCL ; Member
Managing Director, BESCOM : Member
Authorised Signatory, PCKL : Convener
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During the Year under report, the Borrowing Sub-Committee held its meetings as below:

SL | For Availing Long Term Amount Meeting Held | Loan availed
No. | Financial Assistance from On on

1 M/s. Punjab National Bank | Rs.500.00 Crores |30/08/2017 09/10/2017

2 M/s. State Bank of India Rs.1800.00 Crores | 19/12/2017 29/12/2017

3 M/s. Bank of India Rs.1466.81 Crores | 06/08/2018 07/08/2018

12.4 Key Managerial Personnel

In accordance with section 203(2) of Company’s Act 2013

Sri. Shivakumarswamy has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer, KMP.

13.0 Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(3) of the Act, the following information is

provided:

(a)

(b)

(c)

ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return (MGT-9) pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 is
furnished in Annexure 1.

Number of meetings of the Board;

During the year 2018, Three (3) meetings were held as indicated at para 12.1

ante.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement;

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5)) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Directors, state that

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for
that period;

Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
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(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

()

(v) Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

Explanations or Comments by the Board on every Qualification, Reservation
or Adverse Remark or Disclaimer made

(i) by the Auditor in their report; enclosed as Annexure-2

(i) by the Company Secretary in Practice in his Secretarial Audit Report- Not
Applicable.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186

Government of Karnataka has provided Guarantee for the Term Loan availed from
the following Nationalized Banks on securitization of Gram Panchayath Dues.

SL Name of the Bank Term Loan Reference of GoK Guar-
No. antee
(Rs. in Crores)
1 Punjab National Bank 500.00 EN 3 PSR 2016 dated
03/10/2017
2 State Bank of India 1800.00 EN 3 PSR 2016 dated
28/12/2017
3 Bank of India 1466.80 EN 121 PSR 2018 dated
07/08/2018

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties referred to in
Sub-Section (1) of Section 188

Nil
the state of the Company’s Affairs; indicated ante-
Nil
the amounts, if any, which it proposes to carry to any Reserves-
Nil
the amount, if any, which it recommends should be paid by way of dividend;
NIL

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position
of the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year
of the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the
report;-

Nil
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(k)

(1)

(m)

14.0

15.0

the conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo;

As the Company’s operations do not involve any manufacturing or processing
activities, the particulars as per the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, regarding conservation of energy
and technology absorption, are not applicable. During the year under review, there
is no foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

No Such Policy has been formulated.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY
ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

As of now, the provisions of Section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for
constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board is not
applicable to PCKL

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) of India

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit
under section 143(6)(b) of the Act. Based on the revisions made by the Statutory
Auditors in their report dated 09" September,2019 as a result of the observations
by the Accountant General (Economic & Revenue sector) audit communicated
the Nil comments certificate of C & AG of India vide their office letter dated 17"
September, 2019.
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Annexure -1

Form No.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
ON 31t MARCH 2019

[Pursuant to section92(3)of the Companies Act,2013 and rule12(1)of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U40101KA2007SGC043640

Registration Date

20.08.2007

Name of the Company

POWER COMPANY OF KARNATAKA
LIMITED

iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company [ Government Company
Address of the Registered office and Kaveri Bhavan, K.G. Road
v contact details Bengaluru, Karnataka
’ INDIA
560009
vi. | Whether listed company No

Vil.

Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent ,if any

Not applicable

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

Sr.
No.

Name and Description of main NIC Code of % to total turnover of
products/ services the Product/ the company
service

Electricity Capacity Addition &
Trading

100%
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lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

NIL

SL. [ Name and Address of | CIN/GLN Holding/ %of Applicable

No. | The Company Subsidiary/ | shares | Section
Associate | held

ISkl | Bl N e

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of
Total Equity)

i.  Category-wise Share Holding

%
Category of #\%%fes?:r:?: hgszhaet No.of Shares held at the end Change
Shareholders — 9 9 of the year during
y The year
De % of Dem % of
Physical | Total Total Physical | Total Total
mat at
Shares Shares
A. Promoter
1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF
b) Central Govt
c) State Got 200500 | 200500 | 100% | - | 200500 | 200500 | 100% NIL
COMPANIES
d) Bodies Corp
e) Banks / Fl

f) Any Other

Sub-total(A)(1):-
2) Foreign

g) NRls-
Individuals

h) Other-
Individuals

i) Bodies Corp.
j) Banks / FI
k) Any Other....

Sub-total(A)(2):-
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B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b)Banks / Fl

)

)
c) Central Govt
d)State Govi(s)

e)Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g)Flls

h)Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others(specify)

Sub-total(B)(1)

2. Non
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian
(ii) Overseas

b)Individuals

(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

c) Others(Specify)

Sub-total(B)(2)

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total

- 0 . 0
(A+B+C) 200500 | 200500 | 100% 200500 200500 100% NIL
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ii.  Share holding of Promoters

Sr. | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end
No Name beginning of the year of the year
No. % of %of No. of | % of %of %
of total Shares | Shares | total [ Shares |change
Shares | Shares | Pledged/ Sha- | Pledged in
of the | encumbe res /lencu- | share
comp- | redto of the | mbe red | holding
any total comp- | tototal | during
shares any | shares the
year
1. | Sri. Jawaid 04 0 0 00 0 0 100%
Akhtar
2. |Sri. P. 04 0 0 04 0 0 0
Ravikumar
3. | Sri. 02 0 0 00 0 0 100%
T.H.M.Kumar
4. | Dr. Selva Kumar | 00 0 0 04 0 0 100%
5. | Smt. 00 0 0 02 0 0 100%
H.K.Bharathi
6. | BESCOM 100098 [49.92 (O 100098 149.92 |0 0
7. |HESCOM 25098 (1252 |0 25098 [12.52 |0 0
8. | MESCOM 25098 (1252 |0 25098 [12.52 |0 0
9. | GESCOM 25098 (1252 |0 25098 [12.52 |0 0
10. | CESC 25098 (1252 |0 25098 [12.52 |0 0
Total 200500 | 100 0 200500 | 100 0 0

iii.  Change in Promoters’ Share holding (please specify,if there is no change

Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
no beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year |[200500 100 200500 100
Date wise Increase / NIL

Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the year 200500 100 200500 100
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding /accrued but not due for pay-

ment
Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 2300.00 Crores
ii) Interest due but not paid | Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not | Nil
2300.00 Crores
Total(i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
- Addition 1466.80Crores
- Reduction Nil
Net Change 1466.80Crores
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 3766.80 Crores
ii) Interest due but not paid | Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not
due Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) 3766.80 Crores
Note:

1) Rs.1466.80 Crore Term Loan availed from Bank of India, Bangalore Main Branch on

07.08.2018.

29



PCKL Power Company of Karnataka Limited

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total
No. Manager Amount
1. Gross salary 1) Sri T.H.M.Kumar Rs. 4,70,637/-

Managing Director
2) Sri. V.Bharatheesha Rao| Rs. 7,53,209/-

FY 2018-19 Managing Director

(a)Salary as per provisions contained [3) Smt. H K Bharathi Rs. 15,48,154/-
in section17(1) of the Income-tax Act, Managing Director

1961

(b)Value of perquisites u/s

17(2) Income-tax Act,

1961

(c)Profits in lieu of salary under
section17(3) Income- tax Act,1961

2. |FY 2018-19
(a)Salary as per provisions contained | Shivakumaraswamy,
in section17(1) of the Income-tax Act, | Director (Commercial)
1961 Rs.45,89,695/- Rs.45,89,695/-
(b)Value of perquisites u/s
17(2)Income-tax Act,1961
(c)Profits in lieu of salary under
section17(3) Income- tax Act,1961

3. | Stock Option 0 0
4. | Sweat Equity 0 0
5. | Commission 0 0

- as% of profit
- others, specify...

6. | Others, please specify 0 0

7. | Total(A) Rs.73,61,695/- Rs.73,61,695/-

8. | Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. Amount

Independent Directors Rs.18,000/-
-Fee for attending board
committee meetings

-Commission
-Others, please specify

Total(1) Rs.18,000/-

Other Non-Executive Directors
-Fee for attending board NIL
committee meetings

-Commission
-Others, please specify

Total(2)
Total(B)=(1+2) Rs.18,000/-
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C.Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /Manager /WTD

NIL
Sl. | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. [ Remuneration
CEO Company |CFO Total
Secretary

Gross salary

(a)Salary as per provisions
contained in section17(1)of the
Income-tax Act,1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2)Income-tax

Act, 1961

(c)Profits in lieu of salary under
section

17(3)Income-tax

Act,1961

Stock Option
Sweat Equity

Commission

- as%of profit

-others ,specify...
Others ,please specify

Total
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PCKL.

Vil. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:

Compounding

Type Section Brief Details of Authority Appeal
of description | Penalty/ [RD/NCLT/ made. If
the Punishment/ | Court] any(give
companies Compounding details)
Act fees imposed

A.Company

Penalty NIL

Punishment

Compounding

B.Directors

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

C. Other Officers InDefault

Penalty NIL

Punishment
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Annexure - 2

Addendum to Directors’ Report for the period ending 31 March, 2019

not appointed “Company Secretary”
during the year, which violates the
provisions of Section 203 of Companies
Act, 2013.

SL
No Observations of Statutory Auditors Management’s Reply
1 We have observed that, the Company has | The matter was discussed in the 5" Meeting of Audit

Committee held on 04/06/2015. The Committee felt
that PCKL as an SPV is formed for certain specific
purposes. Considering the relaxed stand in this regard
with regard to Holding and Subsidiary Companies
under the new Companies Act, 2013. Additional Chief
Secretary to Government, Energy Department vide
letter No. EN 484 co-ord/2014 dated 30/12/2014
has addressed a letter to the Additional Secretary
and CVO, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, GOI, New
Delhi, requesting for extending certain exemptions/
relaxations from the applicability of certain provisions
of Companies Act to Government Companies. In the
said letter, similar relaxation as available to Subsidiary
Companies under Section 203(3) which regulates
appointment of Key Managerial Personnel (MD,
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer) is
also sought for Government Companies. Government
Companies are owned by either the State or Central
Government or by both and that the relaxation given
is a subsidiary company under the 2013 Act is even
more relevant to Government Companies. It was also
noted that the Additional Chief Secretary, Energy
Department, GoK vide ref. No. EN 124 ACS 2015
dated: 17-08-2015 has addressed a D.O. Letter to
Additional Secretary, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Gol, New Delhi once again reiterating the request
for exempting Government Companies from the
applicability of certain provisions of Companies Act,
2013. In the said letter the requirement to extend
relaxation as provided under 203(3) is reiterated.
Considering the same, it was decided to await the
response of Ministry of Corporate Affairs to the request
of Government for certain additional exemptions/
relaxations.

Further, Shareholders of PCKL at their Extra-
Ordinary General meeting held on 15th February
2017 accorded their approval for Reduction of
Share Capital of PCKL from Rs.20,05,00,000/- to
Rs.5,00,000/- and authorized Board to take action.
Accordingly a petition has been filed before NCLT.

Orders for reduction of share capital issued on
30/05/2019. Consequent to Reduction of Share
Capital, provisions of Section 203 of Company’s Act,
2013 regarding appointment of Company secretary
will not be applicable.

We have observed that, the Company
has not deducted “TDS on Interest”
remitted to ESCOM'’s, as per the Section
194(A) of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Factual. Form.26A of | T. Act,1961 have been
forwarded to all ESCOMs to certify the Interest
Income through Chartered Accountant. Reply yet to
be received.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF POWER COMPANY OF KARNATAKA LIMITED, BANGALORE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of Power Company of Karnataka Limited,
Bangalore for the year ended 31* March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with
the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 09.09.2019 which supersedes their earlier
Audit Report dated 19.08.2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Audit General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Power Company of Karnataka Limited,
Bangalore for the year ended 31* March 2019 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. The
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of
the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made to the statutory auditors’ report, to give effect to some
of my audit observations raised during supplementary audit, [ have no further comments to offer
upon or supplement to the statutory auditors™ report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 17.09.2019
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Chartered Accountants

el. : 080-2320 2890 E-mail:krishnaiahms@hotmail.com, krishnaiahms_595@yahoo.co.in
Web site : cagkr.com

%' M.S.Krishnaiah & B.R.Gopala Rao

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Power Company of Karnataka Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

On completion of our audit of accounts of Power Company of Karnataka Limited for the year
ended 31% March, 2019, we have rendered our audit report on 19" August, 2019. Subsequent to
our report, in the light of observations arising from the audit by Comptroller and Auditor General
of India, the said report has been revised. This report supersedes our earlier audit report.

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial Statements of Power Company of
Karnataka Limited (‘the company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019,
the statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2019, the loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

i) The Company accounted and disclosed the Interest income of rupees 169.83 lakhs under Other
Income (Note 14A) for the financial year 2018-19, which has been overstated by rupees 14.00
lakhs due to calculation error in reckoning the accrued interest on bank deposits. The excess
accounting of accrued interest has resulted in overstatement of income, overstatement of
current assets (Note 13) and understatement of loss for the year by Rs.14.00 lakhs.

ii) As per the disclosure requirement under Ind AS — 19 (Employee Benefits), an entity shall
disclose information that explains the characteristics of its defined benefit plans including: (i)
the nature of the benefits provided by the plan (eg. final salary defined benefit plan or
contribution-based plan with guarantee). (i) a description of the regulatory framework in
which the plan operates, for example the level of any minimum funding requirements, and any
effect of the regulatory framework on the plan, such as the asset ceiling (iii) a description of
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any other entity’s responsibilities for the governance of the plan, for example responsibilities
of trustees or of board members of the plan.

The above disclosure has not made been by the Company which is contrary to Ind AS 19 -
Employee benefits. Further, as the actuarial valuation has not been carried out as per the
guidelines provided under Ind AS 19 the financial impact of the provision is not ascertained.

iii) As per Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013, current maturities of long term debt shall be
classified under other current liabilities. The Company has availed a total term loan of Rs.
3766.80 crores from financial institutions as disclosed under note 2 (a) Borrowings, out of this
an amount of Rs. 103.13 crores repayable and due in the year 2019-20 should have been
classified under Current Borrowings. Inclusion of the above amount under non-current
liabilities has resulted in overstatement of non-current liabilities and understatement of current
liabilities by Rs.103.13crore.

iv) The Company availed long term loan from Bank of India by securitisation of charge free
receivables which was guaranteed by Government of Karnataka and grant was released by
Government of Karnataka for discharge of liability of interest on term loans. The Company has
not accounted the interest accrued and not due on the said term loan for two days from 30-03-
2019 to 31-03-2019 which amounted to Rs. 68.32 lakhs. This has resulted in understatement of
Current assets (interest expenses receivable from GoK) and understatement of current
liabilities (interest accrued but not due) by Rs. 68.32 lakhs.

v) As per Ind AS 33 (earning per share), an entity shall present basic and diluted earnings per
share, even if the amounts are negative (i.e., a loss per share). However, the Company has not
presented EPS in the statement of profit and loss which is contrary to Ind AS 33.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial Statements in accordance with the Standards

on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the standalone financial Statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the/ Mgpggement Discussion and
LA
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Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone
financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance

in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion section we have determined that there are no other matters to be
the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: :

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. )
a 2
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss, total comprehensive income,
standalone cash flows and standalone statement of changes in equity dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rules made thereunder, as applicable;

e) This being a government company, provisions of section 164(2) of the Companies Act 2013
is not applicable as per the management. Hence we are not commenting on written
representation from the directors on disqualification.

f) With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations which would impact its

financial position in its standalone financial statements — refer Note 25 of the
Zah & A
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Place: Bengaluru
Date: 09" September, 2019
UDIN: 19218506AAAADO5106

2)

b)

the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accountin
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts includir
derivative contracts.

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investc
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

As per the directions issued by Comptrolier and Auditor-General of India under sectic
143(5) of the Act, we report that:

The Company is not having IT system in place to process all the accounting transactions ar
it maintains its books of account in Excel based macros enabled spread sheet format, whe:
data integrity and reporting are challenging. However, we have not observed any cases «
integrity issue having financial implications during the course of our audit.

The Company has availed financial assistance of Rs. 3766.80 Crores by way of long ten
borrowings from public sector banks during the FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19 t
securitization of charge free receivables of ESCOMS against the guarantee provided by tt
Government of Karnataka through its order dated 31-03-2017. However, there were no cast
of restructuring of existing loans or cases of waiver/write off of debts /loans/interest et
made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan.

Government of Karnataka released grants to enable discharge of liability of interest on tt
term loans availed by securitization of gram panchayat dues. There were no deviatior
observed in the accounting and utilization of the funds received from Government ¢
Karnataka in this regard during the year.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by tt
Central Government of India in terms Section 143 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we gi+
in the “Annexure B”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of tt
Order to the extent applicable to the Company.

We have observed that the company has not appointed the Company Secretary during tt
year which violates the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

We have observed that the company has not deducted the income tax at source on the intere
and other charges remitted to ESCOMs as per section 194(A) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

For M/s. M.S. Krishnaiah & B.R.Gopala Rao
Chartered Accountants, FRN: 0095808

Partner, M. No.: 218506

Power Comipany of Karnataka Ltd. {FY2018-19) - Audit Report Page 6 of 11
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of

our report to the Members of Power Company of Karnataka Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Power Company of
Karnataka Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
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assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inpour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 9" September, 2019 e

ey esh Sharma
~ -~ Partner, M. No.: 218506
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ in
our Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Power Company of Karnataka Limited of even
date)

(M)

(1)
(iii)

@iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

In Respect of fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained the records showing particulars of fixed assets including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme for physical verification of its
fixed assets whereby all fixed assets are verified in a phased manner at regular intervals. As
informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
periodicity of physical verification program is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets;

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of examination of
records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
company.

There are no inventories in the Company and hence para 3(ii) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, the provisions of clause 3 (iii)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investments made.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposit from the public. Therefore, the provision of clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

As informed to us, the Central government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the products or services of the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, in respect of statutory dues;

(a) The company is generally regular in depositing the amounts deducted / accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, w/ith the appropriate authorities
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and there were no arrears of undisputed statutory dues payable as at 31 March 2019 for a period

of more than six months from the date they became payable, except as detailed below:

Name of the | Nature of | Financial | Amount | Due date & | Remarks, if any
Statute Dues Year (Rs. in | Date of
Lakhs) | Payment
Income Tax Tax 2007-08 Quarterly TD$ defaults are to be
Act. 1961 deducted | to 2012- 8.03 due dates | rectified at TRACES and
’ at Source 13 Not yet paid | balance dues to be paid
Demand raised by IT,
Income Tax Income Due by 11- | CPC, Bangalore. Online
2014-15 0.57 10-2016 yet | request  submitted  for
Act, 1961 Tax : . . .
to be paid | rectification, response is
awaited

{b) Details of dues of income tax, GST, sales tax, service tax. customs duty, excise duty and
cess which have not been deposited as on 31* March 2019 on account of any dispute are given
below:

Name of the | Nature of Dues | Financial | Amount (Rs. | Forum where the dispute
Statute Year in Lakhs) is pending

Theome TaxAct, | 1 comeTax | 2007-08 0.05 DCIT, Bangalore
Ilr;’;]me Tax Act, | jocomeTax | 2008-09 9.66 DCIT, Bangalore

(viii) According to the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of examination of

(ix)

x)

(xi)

records of the company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank or government and has not issued debentures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and
term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence paragraph 3(xii) is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

Power Company of Karnataka Ltd. (FY2018-19) - Audit Report

records of the Company, transactions with the related parties areaig |g9/;npliance with sections
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177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934 and hence para 3(xvi) is not applicable.

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 09" September, 2019

Partner, M. No.: 218506
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

(Rupees in Thousands)

Note As at 31 As at 31 As at 31

ASSETS no. | March 2019 | March 2018 | March 2017
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 6 1,497 1,395 1,306
Financial assets

- Non-Current investments -

- Long-term loans and advances 7 2,511 2,511 2,511
Deferred tax assets (Net) 4 1,226 840 242
Other non-current assets 9 16,00,102 15,99,917 15,99,750
Current assets

Inventories 10 -

Financial assets

- Current investments -

- Trade and other receivables 1" -

- Cash and cash equivalents 12 2,51,215 8,34,859 2,89,324
- Short term loans and advances 8 38,195 32,893 53,440
Assets for current tax (net) 4

Other current assets 13 3,77,12,345| 3,76,96,833| 2,53,77,955
TOTAL 3,96,07,090 ( 4,01,69,247 | 2,73,24,528
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share capital 2,00,500 2,00,500 2,00,500
- Retained earnings 35,069 35,977 55,188
Share application money pending i

allotment

Total Equity 2,35,569 2,36,477 2,55,688
Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities 2 3,76,68,033| 2,30,00,000 -
Long term provisions 3 14,900 13,201 14,237
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 -

Other non-current liabilities 5 14,71,341| 1,66,71,998 | 2,67,69,554
Current liabilities

Financial liabilities 2 -

Other current liabilities 5 2,06,821 2,39,002 2,80,704
Short-term provisions 3 10,427 8,569 516
Liabilities for current tax (net) 4 - - 3,828
TOTAL 3,96,07,090 | 4,01,69,247 | 2,73,24,528
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See accompanying notes to the
financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For M S Krishnaiah & B R Gopala Rao
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No.: 009580S
Sd/-
Ramesh Sharma
Partner
Membership No.: 218506
Place: Bangalore
Date: 19/08/2019

26
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/-
N Thimmegowda H K Bharathi
Director Managing Director
Place: Bangalore Place: Bangalore
Date: 13/08/2019 Date: 13/08/2019
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Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2019 (Rupees in Thousands)

Sl. Particulars Note| As at 31 As at 31 As at 31
No. no. | March 2019 | March 2018 | March 2017
i)| Revenue from operations 14 10 62 4,092
ii)| Other income 14A 16,983 13,151 19,256
iii)| Total revenue 16,994 13,213 23,348
Expenses
iv)| Cost of materials consumed 15 - - -
v)| Changes in inventories of finished goods, work | 16 - - -
in progress and stock-in-trade
vi)| Emloyee benefit expense 17 14,444 11,196 7,182
vii)| Finance cost 18 - - -
viii)| Depreciation and amortisation expense 19 699 417 417
ix)| Other expense 20 3,142 3,906 3,679
x)| Total expenses 18,285 15,519 11,277
xi)| Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items & tax -1,292 -2,307 11,277
xii)| Exceptional items 22 - - -
xiii)| Profit/ (loss) before tax -1,292 -2,307 12,071
xiv)| Tax expense
a) Current tax 4 3 - 3,828
b) Deferred tax 4 -386 -597 3,503
xv)| Profit/ (loss) for the period from continuing -909 -1,709 4,740
operations
xvi) | Profit/ (loss) from discontinued operations - -
xvii) | Tax expense of discontinued operations - - -
xviii) | Profit/ (loss) from discounting operations - - -
(after tax)
xix) | Profit/ (loss) for the period -909 -1,709 4,740
xx)| Other comprehensive income (OCI) 23 - - -
xxi)| Profit/ loss + other comprehensive income -909 -1,709 4,740
xxii)| Earnings in Rupees per equity share (for 24
discontinued & continuing operations)
a) Basic (4.53) (8.52) 23.64
b) Diluted (4.53) (8.52) 23.64
See accompanying notes to the
financial statements 26
As per our report of even date attached
For M S Krishnaiah & B R Gopala Rao For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No.: 009580S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ramesh Sharma N Thimmegowda H K Bharathi

Partner

Director

Membership No.: 218506

Place: Bangalore
Date: 19/08/2019

Place: Bangalore
Date: 13/08/2019

Managing Director

Place: Bangalore
Date: 13/08/2019
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PCKL.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

(Rupees in thousands)

Particulars

MARCH 31, 2019
Rs. Rs.

MARCH 31, 2018
Rs. Rs.

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation & Extraordinary ltems
Adjustments for:

Decrease in Reserves

Depreciation and amortization expense
Loss on disposal of Assets

Foreign exchange loss/(gain)

Interest received

Dividends received

Interest expenses

(Increase)/ decrease in trade and other receivables
(Increase)/ decrease in inventories

(Increase)/ decrease in Loans & Advances (Asset)
(Increase)/ decrease in Other Current Assets (Asset)

Income taxes paid
Cash flow from extraordinary ltems
Net cash from operating activities

Increase/(decrease) in trade payables & Current Liabilities (30,323)

(1,292)

699
53
(16,983)

(16,231)
(17,523)

(5.302)
(15,513)

(51,138)
(68,661)

(3)
(68,664)

(37,478)

(2,307)

(17,502)
417

(13,151)

(30,236)
(32,542)

20,547
(1,23,18,878)

(1,23,35,809)
(1,23,68,351)

(1,23,68,351)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase/ Increase of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments

Interest received

Dividend received

Net cash from investing activities

15,945

12,479

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of share capital

Proceeds from long term borrowings

- Long term borrowings

Proceeds of finance lease obligation

Repayment of long term borrowings

Repayment of short term borrowings

Repayment of finance lease obligation

Interest paid

Dividend paid

Long Term Provisions

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of reporting period

1,46,68,033

(1,52,00,657)

1,700

2,30,00,000

(1,00,97,556)

(1,037)

5,30,924
(5,83,644)
8,34,859

1,29,01,408

5,45,535
2,89,324

Cash and cash equivalents at end of reporting period

2,51,215

8,34,859

Cash & Cash equivalents:

Cashand cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks, and investments in money market instruments.
Cash and cash equivalents included in the statement of cash flows comprise the following amounts in the balance sheet:

Cash on hand and bank balances 5,815 25,718
Short term investments 2,45,400 8,09,140
Cash and cash equivalents as reported 2,51,215 8,34,859
Effect on exchange rate changes - -
Cash and cash equivalents as restated 2,51,215 8,35,859
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Explanatory Notes and Accounting
Policies form integral part of the Financial Statements 26

For M S Krishnaiah & B R Gopala Rao For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No.: 009580S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ramesh Sharma N Thimmegowda H K Bharathi
Partner Director Managing Director
Membership No.: 218506
Place: Bangalore Place: Bangalore Place: Bangalore
Date: 19/08/2019 Date: 13/08/2019 Date: 13/08/2019
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PCKL_ Power Company of Karnataka Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the period ended March 31, 2019

Changes in Changes in
Equity share capital Opening balance  equity share ~ Opening Balance  equity share  Closing balance
quity p ) . ) .
as at 01/04/2018  capital during  as at 01/04/2018  capital during  as at 31/03/2019
the year 2018-19 the year 2018-19
Equity shares of Rs. 1,000 each 2,00,500 - 2,00,500 - 2,00,500
2,00,500 - 2,00,500 - 2,00,500
Other Equity (Rupees in thousands)
Particulars Increase or Money received
Retained decrease in Revaluation Y
. . Other reserves  against share
Earnings share capital Reserve
warrants
reserves
Opening balance as at 1 Apr 2018 35,977
Changes in accounting policy/ prior period errors *
Total comprehensive income for the year
Dividends
Transfer to retained earnings- P & L Balance -909
Any other change
Closing balance as at 31 Mar 2019 35,069
* Note:
Prior period items: Amount In Rs Thousand
Particulars March 31,2019  March 31,2018
i) Income
ii) Expenses - Short provision for Income tax previous & demand raised - 17,502
TOTAL - (17,502)
Reduction of Share Capital: Refer explanatary note under “Note 1” to financial statement
For M S Krishnaiah & B R Gopala Rao For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No.: 009580S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ramesh Sharma N Thimmegowda H K Bharathi
Partner Director Managing Director
Membership No.: 218506
Place: Bangalore Place: Bangalore Place: Bangalore
Date: 19/08/2019 Date: 13/08/2019 Date: 13/08/2019
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 (a) SHARE CAPITAL:

Amount In Thousands.

As at the end of As at the end of
Particulars current reporting previous reporting
period 31-03-2019 period 31-03-2018
Number Number
Authorized Equity Share Capital:
As at April 2018 210 2,10,000 210 2,10,000
As at 31 March 2019 210 2,10,000 210 2,10,000
Increase/Decrease during the year - - - -
As at March 2019 210 2,10,000 210 2,10,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each
At the beginning of the reporting period 201 2,00,500 201 2,00,500
Issued during the reporting period - - - -
Bought back during the reporting period - - - -
At the close of the reporting period 201 2,00,500 201 2,00,500
Issued, subscribed but not fully paid up:
Total 201 2,00,500 201 2,00,500
Particulars of equity share holders
holding more than 5% of the total
number of equity share capital:
a. Additional Chief Secretary, Energy
Department 4 4 - 4 4
b. Managing Director, KPTCL 4 4 - 4 4
¢. Managing Director, BESCOM 1,00,098 | 1,00,098 | 49.92% | 1,00,098 | 1,00,098
d. Managing Director, MESCOM 25,098 25,098 | 12.52% 25,098 25,098
e. Managing Director, CESC 25,098 25,098 | 12.52% 25,098 25,098
f. Managing Director, HESCOM 25,098 25,098 | 12.52% 25,098 25,098
g. Managing Director, GESCOM 25,098 25,098 | 12.52% 25,098 25,098
h. Managing Director, PCKL 2 2 - 2 2
2,00,500 | 2,00,500 2,00,500 [ 2,00,500

Note: Shareholders of PCKL at their extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 15th February
2017 accorded their approval for reduction of Share Capital of PCKL from Rs.20,05,00,000/-
to Rs.5,00,000/- and authorised Board to take decision in this regard. Accordingly, PCKL has
filed a petition before NCLT for their approval and on 30th May, 2019 National Company Law
Tribunal, Bengaluru Bench has accorded its approval pursuant to section 66 of the Companies
Act, 2013. As the order received after the end of Financial Year 2018-19 and the amount
by which the share capital is reduced is yet to be refunded / paid back to the Shareholders,
financial effect of the same is not yet reflected in the accounts and financial statements for the

year 2018-19.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount In Rs. Thousand

Particulars

Effective
Interest
Rate %

Maturity

As at the end of
current reporting
period 31-03-2019

As at the end of
current reporting
period 31-03-2018

2 (a) BORROWINGS

i) Secured :

a. Bonds & Debentures

b. Term Loans -

from Banks -

1) Punjab National Bank

2) State Bank of India

from Others

3) BOI

c. Deferred Payment Liabilities
d. Deposits

e. Loans and advances from related
parties

f. Long term maturities of finance lease
obligations

g. Other loans and advances

8.15%
8.15%

8.50%

10 years
10 years
10 years

50,00,000
1,80,00,000
1,46,68,033

50,00,000
1,80,00,000

Total

3,76,68,033

2,30,00,000

ii) Unsecured :

Total

iii) Non- Current Borrowings (i+ii)

Current Borrowings

i) Secured :

Total

ii) Unsecured :

Total

iii) Non Current borrowings (i+ii)

2 (b) Trade and other payables

31-03-2019

31-03-2018

a) To Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises

b) Others

Total

2 (c) Other financial liabilities

31-03-2019

31-03-2018

Total other financial liabilities
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PCKL

Borrowings:

Government of Karnataka has authorized PCKL vide order dated 31.03.2017 to undertake
securitisation of charge free receivables of Gram Panchayaths of ESCOMs to the tune of
Rs.3766.81 Crore.

In the 1st phase of securitisation, Rs.500 Crore Term Loan was obtained from the Punjab Na-
tional Bank and in the 2nd phase, Rs.1800 Crore was obtained from the State Bank of India at
the rate of 8.15% p.a. on one year MCLR basis. GoK has provided guarantee for the above
term loans.

In the 3rd phase of securitisation, Rs.1466.80 Crore Term Loan was obtained from Bank of
India at the rate of 8.50% p.a. on one year MCLR basis on GoK guarantee.

The tenure of the loan is 10 years with quarterly loan repayment and servicing the interest on
monthly basis.Moratorium period of the loan is for a period of 2 years with repayment in 32
quarterly installments.

Punjab National Bank after 1 year i.e on 9.10.2018, changed Interest rate as 8.45% p.a and
State Bank of India after 1 year i.e on 29.12.2018, changed Interest rate as 8.75% p.a.

GoK Grant:

Details of grants released from GoK to PCKL for the FY 2018 and 2019 to enable discharge
of liability of interest on Term Loan availed by securitization of Gram Panchayat dues of ES-
COMs,and utilisation of grants is as follows:

Amount In Rs Thousand

Month | GOK Order and Date Amount Interest Interest on BALANCE
earned on |loan Amount
FD
Jan-18 |EN 3 PSR 2016/P3 1008961 159204 849757
Dated 18.1.2018
Feb-18 143797 705960
Mar-18 1130 159204 547886
Apr-18 2155 154068 395972
May-18 3290 159204 240059
Jun-18 4583 154068 90574
EN 51 PSR 2018
Jul-18 Dated 07 07 2018 796075 1033 159204 728478
Aug-18 1652 237768 492362
Sep-18 2968 259960 235370
Oct-18 3969 262599 -23260
EN 164 PSR 2018
Nov-18 Dated 14.11.2018 1334405 262193 1048952
Dec-18 1350 263790 786512
Jan-19 3168 275518 514162
Feb-19 4390 252292 266260
Mar-19 6000 272126 134
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PCKL_ Power Company of Karnataka Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Amount In Rs. Thousand
4 |Current Tax & Deferred Tax (Net) 31-03-2019 | 31-03-2018

Current Income Tax:
Current income tax charge 3 -

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of - -
previous year

Closing Balance 3 -

Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liabilities:

Opening Balance -840 -242
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary -386 -597
differences

Closing Balance -1,226 -840
Income tax expense reported in the statement of -1,226 -840

profit or loss
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount In Rs. Thousand

Other Long term iabilities 31-Mar-2019 | 31-Mar 2018
a) Security Deposit 12,946 12,961
b) Advance from Govt of karnataka 14,21,200 14,21,200
c) Others - Seed money from ESCOMS 25,493 17,761
d) %:ebreﬁ\zl?l(J)?tEF;aggibJIes)towards Legal Charges 11,568 296
e) f;gn:u;éggyﬁts)le towards GP dues received/ | 1.46,68,033
f) g::rr: lr:’ealliiﬁgg ;‘[ﬁrgu(ics)K towards securization of 134 551,818
14,71,341| 1,66,71,998
Other current liabilities: 31-Mar-2019 | 31-Mar-2018
a) Other payables :
i) Family Benefit Fund 470 434
i) Unpaid Exgratia 11 11
iii) Ex-gratia Payable 209 208
iv) Liability for Expenses 3,547 3,487
v) Salary Payable 411 8,488
vi) Stale Cheques 302 302
vii) Advance from ESCOMS towards POWER
Purchase, Reactive energy Charges and Amount 1,84,805 2,06,935
payable to DC, Gulbarga and others
viii) .Employeer/employee contribqtion under NDCPS 18 410
in respect of employees recruited after 01/04/2006
ix) Pension & Gratuity contribution in respect of
employees on deputation from KPTCL & payable 85 1,768
to P & G Trust
x) Demand raised by Income Tax department 16,963 16,960
TOTAL 2,06,821 2,39,002
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ..

Amount In Rs. Thousand

Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
7 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
a) Capital advances - -
b) Security Deposits -
I) Deposits-IEX 2,500 2,500
[I) Deposits- Others 11 11
TOTAL 2,511 2,51
Additional information:
Unsecured, considered good 2,511 2,511
Total 2,511 2,511
Less: - -
Provision for doubtful amounts - -
2,511 2,511
2) a) Debts due by directors or other officers of the company - -
b) Debts due by firm or private company in which any
director is a partner or a director - -
8 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADAVNCES:
a) Loans and advances to related parties - -
b) Others:
i) Interest free Advances to Staff 209 64
i) Energy charges receipts receivables for - 5,162
exchange of power to SR-Overarching
agreement
iii) Advance to IEX - -
iv) Reactive energy charges-KSEB 1,941 2,018
v) POSOCO-SRLDC charges receivable from VSIL 19 18
vi) Prepaid Expenses - -
vii) Reactive energy charges-Telengana 304 106
viii) Amount receivable from TRANSANSCO - 13
ix) Reactive Energy APTRANSCO 15,765 5,659
x) Amount paid towards demand raised 16,963 16,960
xi) Income tax paid in advance - 2,089 1,988
TDS made by Banks
xii) Income Tax refund receivable 905 905
38,195 32,893
Less: Provision for doubtful advances - -
TOTAL 38,195 32,893
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PCKL.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ..

Amount In Rs. Thousand

Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
9 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS:
a) Long term trade receivables - -
b) Others:
Controlled special purpose entities -
- Case Il Power Projects 16,00,102 15,99,917
TOTAL 16,00,102 15,99,917

29.03.2009.

"As stated in Note.9(b) : The Company has acquired land for Gulbarga Project through DC
Gulbarga. The Land value and the costs related to the same incurred by the Company are shown
under the Investment Property — Controlled Special Purpose entity (being GOK) as Principal and
PCKL as Agency has to collect this amount from the successful bidder and thereafter pay it back
to the Government/Utilities as decided by the Government as per GO EN 126 PPC 2008 dated

The employees cost will be recovered in the form of supervision charges from the successful

bidder.”
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
10 |INVENTORIES:
TOTAL
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
11 | TRADE RECIEVABLES:
TOTAL
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount In Rs. Thousand

Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
12 | Cash and cash equivalents:
a) | Balances with banks
- in unpaid dividend accounts - -
- in margin money, security for - -
borrowings, guarantees and other
commitments
- in deposit accounts exceeding 12 - -
months maturity
- in other Term Deposit with Banks 2,45,400 8,09,140
-in Current Account with banks 5,765 25,668
b) Cheques, drafts on hand - -
c) | Cashon hand 50 50
d) | Others
TOTAL 2,51,215 8,34,859
13 | Other Current Assets
a) | Income Accrued & Due on Fund 4,400 6,648
Investement
b) | Amount receivable from ESCOMs 17,106 5,852
towards legal charges
c) Receivable from ESCOMs - (668)
d) Others - Seed money from ESCOM 21,320 16,967
e) Receivable from GoK towards Gram 3,76,68,033 3,76,68,033
Panchayath dues of ESCOMs
f) POSOCO Charges - BESCOM 1,486 -
Total 3,77,12,345 3,76,96,833
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Details of Fixed Deposits of PCKL held in various Banks as on 31/03/2019
Amt in Thousands
i‘;’ Name of the Bank Amount Purpose of Deposit

1 | Canara Bank, Majestic Branch 100 | Hassan Thermal
Security Deposit

2 | State Bank of India 10,400 | Interest earned on
Share Capital to meet
the expenditure of
PCKL.

3 | State Bank of India 20,000 | Seed Money  of
ESCOMs to meet the
expenditure of PCKL

4 | State Bank of India 5,000 | Power purchase

5 [Vijaya Bank, K G Road Branch 2,00,000 | Share Capital amount

9,900 | Hassan Thermal
Security Deposit
TOTAL 2,45,400

64




12th Annual Report 2018-19

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount In Rs. Thousand

Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
14 [Revenue from operations:
a) Sale of products - -
b) Sale of services - -
c) Other operating revenues 10 62
10 62
Other receipts - -
TOTAL 10 62
14A|Other Income:
a) Interest Income 16,983 13,151
b) Dividend Income B )
c) Profit on sale of fixed assets (Net) - -
d) Net gain/loss on sale of current investments - -
e) Net gain/loss on sale of long term
investments - }
f)  Other Income B 3
TOTAL 16,983 13,151

The interest income is reclassified as other income and Miscellaneous Receipts from sale

of bid documents are shown as Revenue from Operations.

15

Cost of materials consumed:

a) Purchase of raw materials

b) Purchase of stores and spare parts

16

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work i

n progress and

stock in trade:

Stocks at the end of the year
Total

Less: Stocks at the beginning of the year
Total

Change In Inventories and WIP
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount In Rs. Thousand

As at the As at the
end of end of
Particulars current previous
reporting reporting
period period
31-03-2019 | 31-03-2018
17 | Employee Benefit Expenses:

i) Salaries- Regular Employees 3,853 2,821
iy Dearness Pay-Regular Employees 1,383 987
i) Dearness Allowances-Regular Employees 430 1,421
iv) Other Allowances-Regular Employees 48 110
v) HRA-Regular Employees 1,183 1,128
vi) CCA-Regular Employees 24 17

vii) Exgratia 18 22
viii) Medical Expenses Reimbursement 111 240
ix) Leave Travel Assistance - -
x) Earned Leave Encashment 3,875 2,558
xi) Recreation Expenses - -
xii) Rent paid to MDs residence 250 550
xiii) Labour welfare fund - -
xiv) Other Welfare Expenses 2 2
xv) Board Contribution under CPS -
xvi) Pension & Gratuity contribution in respect of
employees of KPTCL on deputation & payable to
P & G Trust 3,266 1,341
Total 14,444 11,196
18 | Finance Costs:

i) Interest expenses 27,12,790 5,68,044
i) Other borrowing costs (27,12,790) (5,68,044)
i) Bank Charges and others - -
IV) Net (gain)/loss on foreign currency transaction

and translation - -
Total - -
19 | Depreciation and amortization:

i) Depreciation 699 417
ii) Amortization of intangible assets - -
i) Others Assets of low value written off -

699 417
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount In Rs. Thousand

Particulars As at the end | As at the end
of current of previous
reporting reporting

period period
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
20 | Other expenses:
i) Telephone Charges 54 78
i) Postage - -
i) Mobile Charges 40 104
iv) Courier charges - -
v) Legal Charges - -
vi) Audit Fees 122 122
vii) Consultancy Charges - -
viii) Other Professional Charges - -
Remuneration paid to contract agencies /
ix) service obtained 514 292
x) Conveyance charges - -
xi) Travelling allowances to Employees 221 212
Travelling allowances paid to non-functional
Xii) Directors - 321
xiii) Vehicle running expenses - -
xiv) Vehicle Hiring Charges 1,144 1,532
xv) Fees & Subscriptions 65 30
xvi) Books & Periodicals 30 18
xvii) | Printing & Stationery 315 459
xviii) | Advertisement Expenses - -
i) Com'puters Stationery & Memory storage
mediums 12 2
xx) | Board Meeting Expenses 443 570
xxi) | Miscellaneous expenses 66 75
xxil) Company Professional Tax paid to Commercial
Office - 3
xxiii) [ Other Expenses - 3
xxiv) | Repair & maintenance expenses 79 87
xxv) | Loss on sale of assets 36 -
TOTAL 3,142 3,906
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Amount in Rs Thousand

Payment to Auditors 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
As Auditor
Statutory Audit Fee 122 122
Tax Audit Fee - -
Limited Review - -
In other capacity:
Taxation matters - -
Company law matters - -
Other services (certification fees) - -
Reimbursement of expenses - -
TOTAL 122 122
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Amount In Rs. Thousand
As at the end As at the end
Particulars of current of previous
reporting period |reporting period
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
21 |Details of CSR expenditure: - -
22 |Details of items of exceptional and extraordinary nature:
Exceptional items
i) Income - -
i) Expenditure 17,502
Extraordinary items
i) Income - -
i) Expenditure - -
TOTAL - 17,502

23 |Other comprehensive income

- Items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss

- Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

- Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

- Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss

Total comprehensive income for the period
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SCHEDULES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount In Rs Thousand

For the current pl::\:ig:fs
Particulars rep;lrfég?zg:;iod reporting period
31-03-2018
24 | Earnings per share:
After extraordinary item:
Profit/(Loss) for the year after tax expense (909) (1,709)
(1,709)
Weighted average number of equity shares 201 201
Amount In Rs.
Earning per share (4.53) (8.52)
Earnings per equity share (for
continuing operations)
a) Basic -4.53 -8.52
b) Diluted -4.53 -8.52
Earnings per equity share (for
discontinued operations)
a) Basic - -
b) Diluted - -
Earnings per equity share (for
discontinued & continuing operations)
a) Basic -4.53 -8.52
b) Diluted -4.53 -8.52
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount In Rs. Thousand

Particulars

As at end of
current reporting
period 31-03-2019

As at end

of previous
reporting period

31-03-2018

25

Contingent liabilities and Commitments:
(to the extent not provided for)

Contingent Liabilities:

i) Claims against the Company not
acknowledged as debts
i) Guarantees
iii) Letters of credit
iv) Tax demands under disputes

v) Other monies for which company is
contingently liable

865

1,517

The management believes, based on internal assessment and / or legal advice,
that the probability of an ultimate adverse decision and outflow of resources of the
Company is not probable and accordingly, no provision for the same is considered

necessary.

b)

Commitments

) Estimated amount of contracts remaining
to be executed on capital account and not
provided for (net of advances)

i) Uncalled liability —on
investments partly paid

iii) Other Commitments (Specify nature)

shares and

Arrears of fixed cumulative dividends on
preference shares (including tax thereon)

The management believes, based on internal assessment and / or legal advice,
that the probability of an ultimate adverse decision and outflow of resources of the
Company is not probable and accordingly, no provision for the same is considered

necessary.

d)

Commitments

1) Estimated amount of contracts remaining
to be executed on capital account and not
provided for (net of advances)

i) Uncalled liability —on
investments partly paid
iii) Other Commitments (Specify nature)

shares and

Arrears of fixed cumulative dividends on
preference shares (including tax thereon)
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POWER COMPANY OF KARNATAKA LIMITED
EXPLANATORY NOTES - 26
BACKGROUND

Power Company of Karnataka Limited is incorporated on 20th August, 2007 under the
Companies Act, 1956, as a Special Purpose Vehicle to act as a facilitator to any prospective
entrepreneur for establishment of electric power generation / supply units or to do any act in the
field of power generation and trading in purchase and sale of electric power and augmentation
of power facilities in the State of Karnataka.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

“The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified).

Effective April 1, 2017, the Company has adopted the Ind AS standards and the
adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards, with April 1,2016 as the transition date. The transition was carried out from Indian
Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous
GAAP. And the Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except
otherwise indicated which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount.

The Financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the
nearest Thousands (INR ‘000), except when otherwise indicated.”

Balance of Sundry debtors & creditors are subject to confirmation & reconcilation,
wherever requried.

Depreciation for the year, is calculated as prescribed under Part-C, Schedule Il of
Companies Act, 2013, on the basis of useful life of the asset on straight line method.
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OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES -
(Refer Note No-5, of the Financial Statement)
“Advance from Government of Karnataka (Unsecured Loan):

Government of Karnataka vide order No.EN 126 PPC 2008, Bangalore, dated
12.01.2009/16.6.2012 sanctioned Rs.142.12 Crore as loan for land acquisition of 1320 MWs
Gulbarga Coal based Thermal power project and no interest/ finance charges applied thereon.
The interest earned on deposit with DC, Gulbarga to an extent of Rs. 97,93,431/- utilised for
land acquisition. In the Govt. Orders GoK authorised PCKL as Agency to collect this amount
from the successful bidder and thereafter pay it back to the Government/Utilities as decided by
the Government.

Miscellaneous expenditure incurred towards the project debited to the project head to
have a clear depiction of total expenditure towards the project.

(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Particulars Account Code | 31-Mar-2019 | 31-Mar-2018

Amount received from Govt. towards
Land Acquisition - Gulbarga (Jewargi) 46.936 1421200 1421200
TOTAL 14 21 200 14 21 200
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY - (Controlled Special Purpose Entity)

Other non-current assets

(Refer Note No-9, of the FinancialStatement)

(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Case Il Project | Case Il Project

Particulars Account Expenditure Expenditure

Code as on 31-03- as on 31-03-

2019 2018
Gulbarga Power Projects 19.303 1599 444 15 99 259
Gas based power projects - Belgaum 19. 308 4 4
Gas based power projects - Gadag 19. 309 2 2
TOTAL -A 1599 450 15 99 265
Interest Free Advances to Contrac- 26 602 652 652
tors

TOTAL -B 652 652
TOTAL - A+B 16 00 102 1599 917

The above stated asset will be transferred to the eligible persons based on the
directions of the Government of Karnataka and for the amount specified by the Government of
Karnataka. Though Company owns the asset, the asset has to to be managed in accordance
with the directions of the Government of Karnataka, hence this asset does not meet the criteria
to be classified as asset held for sale/disposal. The profit or loss on sale of this asset will be
transferred to Government of Karnataka as per their directions.

Chamalapura - The project has been deferred vide Government of Karnataka Order
No.EN 102 PPC 2009, Bangalore dated: 19.12.2009.

Ghataprabha - The acquisition of 1300Acres of land for allotment in Vantamuri Village
is under process, through KIADB. Approval is accorded to allocate 2.06 TMC water for this
project.

Gulbarga - Company is in possession of 1601 acres 13 guntas of land required for
the Gulbarga project acquried through District Commissioner, Gulbarga. The Bidding will be
initiated as per the new bid documenti.e., DBFOT basis after the allotment of Coal Block. Based
on the approval of Energy Department, Govt. of Karnataka 50 acres of land was transferred to
KPTCL for establishing 400 KV sub-station at Ferozabad, Gulbarga for evacuation of energy
from the proposed project. The title deeds of 50 acres is yet to be transferred to KPTCL
name.

Belgaum & Gadag Gas based Projects - The proposal of setting up of these projects
are under initial stage.

All the indirect expenditure related to the above projects are recognised to the projects
only except salary of project managers. The employees cost will be recovered in the form of
supervision charges from the successful bidder.
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PCKLL

(Refer Note No-5, of the Financial Statement)

Others — Seed money from ESCOMS

As per GoK Order No.EN 138 PPC 2006, dated 12th July 2007 initially ESCOMs have con-
tributed Rs.99.00 lakhs towards Seed Money. The same was treated as Working Capital and
applied for revenue expenditure of the Company. The Company has transferred the income
as well as expenditure to the ESCOMs as per the Accounting Policy No.6, and pursuant to
Memorandum of Understanding entered into with all ESCOMs as per GoK Order No.EN 28
VSC 2011, dated 21.5.2011. ESCOM wise balances reflected in PCKL books are as follows:

(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Particulars Account Code | 31-Mar-2019 31-Mar-2018
Seed Money From ESCOMs

BESCOM 47 . 315 16 289 5041
MESCOM 47 . 316 1658 5165
CESC 47 . 317 - 19012 - 10 335
HESCOM 47 . 318 - 2308 - 6632
GESCOM 47 . 319 7 545 7 555

TOTAL 4173 793

INCOMES

The Company has earned Rs.19.136 Lakhs of Interest income through short term deposits.
Out of which Rs.21.52 Lakh allocated to ESCOMs.Balance of Rs.16.983 Lakh of interest
income is shown as PCKL income.

(Amount in Rs. Thousand

2018-19 201718
Allocated to| Allocated Allocated Allocated
. Account | Total ESCOMs to PCKL Total | to ESCOMs | to PCKL
Particulars
Code | Income ason ason Income ason ason
31-03-2019 | 31-03-2019 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2018
Interest on Deposits-SBM 62.222 | 18167 1184 16983 14375 1224 13151
Interest on Deposits
(POSOCO) 62 .225 200 200 518 518
Interest on Deposits-Power 62 223 768 768 51 541
purchase
Interest on Deposits-Reactive 62 201 0 0 389 289
Energy Charges
TOTAL 19136 2152 16983 15823 2672 13151
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EMPLOYEE COST

(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

2018-19 201718
Allocated Allocated Allocated to
. Account Total to ESCOMs | to PCKL Total ESCOMs as Allocated to
Particulars c Expen Expen PCKL as on
ode | ityre | . 25O ason diture | O"3103 | aq 030018
31-03-2019 | 31-03-2019 2018
Salaries - Regular Employees | 75. 115 25448 21595 3853] 16389 13 568 2821
Dearness Pay - Regular 75.185| 9517 8134 1383 7992 7006 087
Employees
Dearness Allowances - Regular
75.315 3755 3325 430 10609 9188 1421
Employees
Other Allowances - Regular | 75 445 271 223 48 581 471 110
Employees
HRA - Regular Employees 75.420 9679 8 496 1183 6 960 5832 1128
CCA - Regular Employees 75.425 230 206 24 141 124 17
Exgratia 75.530 209 191 18 230 208 22
Medical expenses 75 611 476 365 "1 968 728 240
reimbursement
Earned Leave Encashment 75.617 7438 3563 3875 43435 40 877 2558
Fees for staff training courses 75 761 85 85 0 5 0 0
held by outsiders
Rent payable to MD's 76..101 250 0 250 550 0 550
residence
Labour Welfare Fund 75.763 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Welfare Expenses 75.770 2 0 2 4 2 2
Board Contribution under CPS | 75 . 831 1097 1097 0 961 961 0
Pension & Gratuity
contributuion in respect of
employees of KPTCL on 75.890 19 591 16 325 3266 10971 9630 1431
deputation & payable to P&G
trust
TOTAL 78 049 63 605 14 444| 99 800 88 604 11 196
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PCKL.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

2018-19 201718
Total Allocated | Allocated Total Allocated | Allocated
Particulars Account Expen to ESCOMSs | to PCKL as Expen to ESCOMs | to PCKL as
Code : ason on : as on on
-diture -diture
31-03-2019 | 31-03-2019 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2018
Repair & maintance expenses | 74 series 136 57 79 292 205 87
Telephone Charges 76 . 112 108 54 54 13 35 78
Postal charges 76. 113 87 87 0 58 58 -
Mobile charges 76. 114 244 205 40 304 200 104
Stamp charges 76.115 168 168 0
Aimet, broad band charges 76 . 116 0 0 0 2 2
Courier Charges 76.118 30 30 0 37 37
Legal charges 76.121 1 11 0 8 8 -
Audit Fees 76.122 122 0 122 122 - 122
Consultancy Charges 76.123 60 60 0 12 12
Other Professional Charges 76.125 4242 4242 0 988 988
Remuneration paid to contract | 76 45q | 3579 3056 514 2,581 2,289 292
agencies/services obtained
Payment made towards court fee | 76 . 130 546 546 0 - -
Conveyance charges 76 . 131 0 0 0 3 3
Travelling allowance to 76.133 | 954 733 21| 518 305 212
Employees
paveling slowancefoNon- 1 75134 0 0 o| 32 321
Vehicle running expenses 76.136 177 177 0 175 175 -
Vehicle hiring expenses 76.137 5647 4503 1144 4,026 2,493 1,532
Fees & subscriptions 76 . 151 65 0 65 442 412 30
Books, periodicals & daries 76 . 152 30 0 30 18 18
Printing & stationery 76.153 315 0 315 459 - 459
Advertisement Expenses 76.155 20 20 0 1,069 1,069
Computers Statlonery and 76 156 59 48 1 16 15 9
Memory storage mediums
Board meeting expenses 76 . 159 443 0 443 570 - 570
Miscellaneous expenses 76.190 552 486 66 748 693 75
o Conmer tcotice |12 0 : o 3 :
Annual expenditure of Southem | 76 195 | 4457|1457 o| 123 128 :
Regional Power Committee
Projectwise expenditure 19. 307 5083 5083 0 1,827 1,827
Other expenses 77.610 0 0 0 3 -
Loss on sale of assets 77.730 36 0 36
TOTAL 24163 21021 3142 15948 12 041 3906

(Refer Note No-5, of the Financial Statement)
(a) Following table indicate position of advances received from ESCOMs towards purchase of the energy through
Power Exchange of India Ltd. (PXIL) and Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) as on 31.03.2019:

(b) Government of Karnataka in its Order No. EN 56 PSR 2011 dated:22.11.2011 has directed PCKL to make pay-
ment towards Power System Operation Corporation (POSOCO) charges on behalf of all ESCOMs as per CERC
Regulations 2009 and to collect these charges from concerned ESCOMs. ESCOM wise balances reflected in the

books of PCKL are as follows:-
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(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

. Account 31-Mar-2019 | 31-Mar-2018
Particulars
Code
Advance amount received for Power
Purchase-BESCOM (IEX) 28.894 886 3536
Advance amount received for Power
Purchase-MESCOM (IEX) 28.895 270 274
Advance amount received for Power
Purchase-CESC (IEX) 28 .89 766 1988
Advance amount received for Power
Purchase-HESCOM (IEX) 28 . 897 567 1690
Advance amount received for Power
Purchase-GESCOM (IEX) 28 . 898 1616 1499
TOTAL -A 4106 8 989
Advance amount received from
ESCOMs towards SRLDC Charges
- BESCOM 47 . 401 5047
- GESCOM 47 . 402 914 2472
- HESCOM 47 . 403 445 2714
- MESCOM 47 . 404 1170 2088
- CESC 47 . 405 790 2224
TOTAL - B 3320 14 546
Liability provision for payment of RRAS
amount to ESCOMs 42.601-42.605 0 10 224
TDS (POSOCO) 46.201- 46.206 230 207
Reactive Energy Charges Payable to
ESCOMs 46 . 432 18 563 9290
Service tax payable to central government 46 . 921 254 210
Tax deducted at source 46 . 925 141 117
Energy charges recelvgble for exchange of 46 433 0 5162
power to SR-Overarching agreement
TOTAL - C 19 188 25211
Amount p_a;_/e_lble to DC, Gulbarga towards 47 946 158 190 158 190
land acquisition of Gulbarga power project
TOTAL -D 158 190 158 190
TOTAL - A+B+C+D 1 84 805 2 06 935
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(Refer Note No-1(b), of the Financial Statement)

(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Particulars Account Code

31-Mar-2019

31-Mar-2018

Excess provision made in earlier years
no longer required

62 .923

TOTAL

Expenses - Short provision for Income
tax of previous years paid on demand
raised

83.810

17,502.00

TOTAL

Grand Total

-17,502.00

Disclosure regarding Related Party Transactions:-

Rs. In thousands

Name of the Key Management Personnel

Mr. T

(01/04/2018 to 06/08/2018) | Managing

H M Kumar

2018-19 2017-18 Director
Remuneration Paid 446 1,166
Rent paid 250 550

Mr. V Bharatheesha Rao
(07/08/2018 to 31/10/2018) I/c

2018-19 2017-18 Managing
Remuneration Paid 597 -| Director
Rent paid - -

Smt.H K Bharathi
(12/11/2018 to 31/03/2019) Manaain

2018-19 2017-18 Direftorg
Remuneration Paid 1,132 -
Rent paid - -

Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act:-

Based on the information received from the enterprises from which the company has
procured goods and services, there are no enterprises in the company’s books which have
registered or qualified to be registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006
(MSME Act). Hence no disclosure in respect of accounts payable to such enterprises has been
made in the financial statements as at 31st March 2019. Interest, if any, payable in accordance
with the said Act, is not exempted the materials. The company has not received any claims

from the supppliers under the said Act.
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Contingent Liability:

(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in the accounts

Asses- . Demand
Section Remarks
ment Year Amount
2007-08 to 803 Outstanding demand raised by TRACES
2017-18 on account of TDS filing defaults pending rectifications.
2008-09 220(2) 5[ Receipt of notice from DCIT, circle12(2), Bengaluru,
regarding some discripencies in the self assessment tax
of respective years. Correspondence is being made with
concerned Income Tax Authorities to rectify the mistakes.
2015-16 57
GRAND TOTAL 865 Previous Year (2017-18) - 1,517

For M S Krishnaiah & B R Gopala Rao
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd. No.: 009580S

Sd/-

Ramesh Sharma
Partner

Membership No.: 218506

Date: 19/08/2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
N Thimmegowda H K Bharathi
Director Managing Director

PCKL, Bengaluru
Date: 13/08/2019

PCKL, Bengaluru
Date: 13/08/2019
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1 :

Corporate information:

The Power Company of Karnataka Limited (Company) is a Government company domiciled in
India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act. The registered office of
the company is located at KPTCL Building, Kaveri Bhavan, Bangalore.

The Company is principally responsible for capacity addition by way of setting up of new power
projects through bidding process, under Case-Il bidding guidelines issued by Ministry of Power
(MoP), GOI and long term procurement of Power under Case-I bidding guidelines of MoP, GOI.
In order to bridge the short term demand and supply gap, The Company has been procuring
power on behalf of the ESCOMs from various sources including purchase of power through
Energy Exchanges, Banking (SWAP) as well as bilateral transactions. The company has also
cp-ordinates with other states and Central Government agencies on power related issues as
well as through the forum of Southern Regional Power Committee (SRPC).

2. Significant accounting policies:
21 Basis of preparation:

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015.

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2019, the Company prepared
its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of
the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 are the
3rd time the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except otherwise
indicated which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount.

The Financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest
Thousands (INR ‘000), except when otherwise indicated.

The Financial statements are approved for issue by the company’s board of directors on 7th
August 2019.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies:
a. Current versus non-current classification:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

» Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
» Held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

>

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
> ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
» ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading

» ltis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
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» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

b. Fair value measurement

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and
unquoted financial assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability.

c. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is
being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties
collected on behalf of the government.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognized.
Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).
EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial liability. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest
income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

d. Taxes
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognized
in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management
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periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized
to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

e. Non-current assets held for sale:

Non-current assets held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the
fair value less costs to sell/ distribute. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are
presented separately in the balance sheet.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not
depreciated or amortized.

f. Property, plant and equipment:

The Fair Value of the Property, Plant and Equipment on the date of adoption of Ind AS is
deemed to be the cost on the date of transition as per GAAP Financial Statement.

Capital work in progress, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the
plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition
criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All
other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. The present
value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the
cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

A revaluation surplus is recorded in OCI and credited to the asset revaluation surplus in equity.
However, to the extent that it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset previously
recognized in profit or loss, the increase is recognized in profit and loss. A revaluation deficit
is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it offsets an existing
surplus on the same asset recognized in the asset revaluation reserve.
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An annual transfer from the asset revaluation reserve to retained earnings is made for the
difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and
depreciation based on the asset’s original cost.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the
gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of
the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is
transferred directly to retained earnings.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows:

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

g. Government Grants:

Grants from the Government are recognized are recognized at their fair value where there is a
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the group will comply with attached
conditions.

Government Grants relating to income are deferred and recognized in the profit or loss over
the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and
presented within other income.

Government Grants relating to the purchase of Property, Plant and equipments are included
in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the excepted lives of the related assets and presented within other income.

h. Investment properties:

Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with

the carrying value for all of its investment property as recognized in its Indian GAAP financial
statements as deemed cost at the transition date, Investment properties are measured initially
at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

i. Impairment of non-financial assets:

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Company’s of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

j- Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.
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k. Retirement and other employee benefits:

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the actuarial
valuation.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or
asset. The Company recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as
an expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss:

» Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

» Netinterest expense or income
L. Financial Assets:

All financial Assets are recognized initially at cost and, in the case of deposits, advances and
receivables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial assets include trade and other receivables, deposits and advances.
m. Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of one year or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist
of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they
are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

n. Chart of Accounts:-

In order to maintain the various transactions of PCKL in consistent with the accounting
principles/policies brought in the above para, the chart of accounts are drawn as per Electricity
Supply Annual Accounts rules 1985, Government of India.

For M S Krishnaiah & B R Gopala Rao., for and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No.: 009580S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ramesh Sharma N Thimmegowda H K Bharathi
M No. 218506 Director Managing Director,
Partner PCKL, Bengaluru PCKL, Bengaluru
Date: 19/08/2019 Date: 13/08/2019 Date: 13/08/2019
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CdReRBoD AT DD WTOTE T BRBOTL AFFOITONT.

2e@N (NTPC) 3X800 .57 (B03-1) w533 2X800 5.5 (ToB-2):

NTPCo®mD  3X800 .55, QB0 SGo0Z8 ARTTT IWIST F QT 0TI
3eOTWIY, WePIT RPOD ZARONY WFAT, FIOFLTY 1227.3 WM., DWFT T
OPIHNAIT. WRT FeeT-1.2 B3 HI0F 31.07.2017, 31.12.2017 33y 15.09.2018T0w
BTN TOITOF TORATIZ.

NTPCoDED, 308 ToB-2 3YFE0 ©5e08 (2X800MW) odeexdnt AnRodns AITY
OB SHROT CIRERTOD WTBTRN FOOIRERT JRIT T T AWT 0IRERIONI,
LAY CleedATy, B OTODFY, DZ0s: 17.2.2018 Tom FToRIROSY IFT DIe
SRPC gioddg) w38 Aenn, B0 SOoNT TatNed TR TOTIFH0D BOZTYWD, HwH=O
YOFIFOD BNAZIONT), JE0F WAL 2.0TBO0T DTW JRENAWD  23eTMHTIONOT BLONY
QEFOATHTS. e, FTOe FITDY AAF KReiAtm FoodeeRd TWI W AT
QT BReRIONW, FBF §REBOZ NTPCoDHOR BRWIGING.

Bme Wi QW m@ﬁd Fe3E 5 Y 6(2X700 2o.5w)):

B VR QT WITITT FeoTTIRI 4 FLING (1 00T 4) TJYBYode 2X700 .
T, ATNE YOTYTT MIPET  FUINTIY, (5 WOR06) m@&ﬁ@o NPCIL Zmoaacs. &
T0OWO0E WORT TWOTHORT :@egémm BFODIND TROFNROBE ToNw BR-I008F
FOBREGING BONINH mgas-me;%as ToBTYF0homd NPCILSHD 903,
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4.2.7

4.2.8

429

5.0

51

ATEY TARCTF, AW cdeeny (NLC) (3uned 3Q7es ned Qmz® dnens):

3R O o oRbper TeRT QoRo3P DWMLHETRD 2010 3Q LT cdReES0D Gornmen
BNWTORI  JNTLE0 BYoD  ATEYONY  3960/40003.:9.3  FYTEO RO GOF
DTT BRI, 0B JOINYY FJTLY YTEIATT,. FTFUT ToRT DFONW
NLCILS=38000R 250 @CSD233€ oSpenldcdnodn HTos 04.01.2011 DB 14.11.2014
SO FWON AWF ND0D TOT W) BeTT (Supplementary) AT DOD
LBOBE R |PRDTT. NLCOSD TR A%Fe Jos8neds, oSnexdodd SHFgmon
TOONF TOGNTYROW DL 03RERFODT, T IP BT [PER L.0AT F9WT FOTFED
ned TPe3TY AT W eSATOROT E9ATHZE. NLC TnT &311 TRaaTths 2,073
30T C3REBIONOT AWFT TOWIONZ, HWende ATEY AARERIN A BIPRTT
QWFT DD auagocjcjoé m:ﬁeﬁm ABFOATZT.

LABDS JTFETT DORYOD deorodEoZ NLCTRT TAWE 3ORET WtF BW* NS
NTVTI FeOTHOT 40059, QTE DOCHN WRRETI AR, 85 WIVBHETZOIN
BIOFEIT DTXREF A0DOZEe BOIRENOOT THAINT! 0T LA wIFTLTIHONOW VAT,
BBO Deor oI, NLCTO=OrR 05.09.2018 TOw TTXW 30008 S9BRNT.

QOF.83.2.2 (NTPC) 35T oReEs deews:

D22 TR 4000 3.5, QT MIFENIT QOF AW MITBW, SO TpeIT
DRBTFITY AT JTREVAOITT. TXT DT DFYONHD QT D00 wTOTE
Q008 04.01.2011 3o Ré [PRTVTVT. LZ90F 05.03.2016 Towd =SwI 293¢ SRPC
RPOH IRBY TFOT B3 C3RemICWOT  3eTB  85% QW TOWIONT, WOP TTeIT,
QEBERNTONOW SRR, 365¢ SRPC 5000FZRBONY 50% DWT OO, BOT TeTF
TOWT TRT/LONTY, WWPT DT, AIR, TOWE T[PTWIETING D0 ITWROINT.

ﬁédcé S/FRCS® TIO° Rex® 2X500 a'b.ms(NNTPS):

NLCo=0 2X500 3.3, mosdge s NNTPS 20w BR0T 90 QWE 903k §e03[RY,
DRI TEURD BYod FFedodY mRTLY YT edATITYT. QBOOT FIF 3T, 66.48
0.5309, IR, TOL OPAW), FIFWIT DIYONWD ROW TT LTOWY, Ao TR, 363¢
SRPC 00dF Zew80dh D0 3eesdodd (Fws 1 ) 2)md; 2019 D) AFH0ws
201939 B339 BOLTOMTION0TN BRWITONG.

oo%/ 903T° Uaaémf TOTT BRemIN
2X660 aﬁ:mmsése maﬁﬁéﬂs T3 ms&rae%aﬁq acﬁsse c3ness: (8e5°-2 WTF TREF)

TooF 3% AToFTay) Awsoodd 1000 ﬁa.mé maﬁaqﬁgcﬁ%@%@ 855003 %é&@e%@ o kcy
m@ﬁdmf?}a& PRTPo (VoD RY) 1YY m@&ﬁm QT EAZLRND), FTTET C3RCRION
REOFOT  033¢ &R 20090 <33T THO  wowBNO MY 1300 3T mnEEY,
SDIARS mm@@% TRWIONT. =Td TR, OONTY O3ReTD §d65§ TOWORATOZ
TR BWRTOOT,  PRAPES  TFOH AW, SNAVPYOY ST OOT cdeemIoNZ), VI,
TOTORITVR)DY.
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5.2

m%m;zsg 2 X660 a’p.ms mﬁ:zﬁsﬂs 30T B0 ereairac%&& ;3:3:539 ABReEs:

enRE BGoDY 3YTe0 B0 m&i@eg@ Nakcy m@dd m@aﬁ@a ToOF 3T XBoF Ow)
HJ00T 19.05.2008 GQ @mmmsoﬁmol 8@@6&%{3.

83 cdeemdnt 2007 Se mITY VRO TFONNTI), STOPHLRONTOTIR SBIOTT VRO
TFODONY TOTW WTUVTB/RW /Kmmrcsari%ﬂmol 3.99.830°.% wgﬁ DB BIVTERONI.
BT DT8R 308 TOITY WIBFTT 9 z‘.’)cé%mddm@ﬁ BT.QFT.L ETEROND. &3
037 WETOTT DZW0T 233¢ ©3REWT® 2013 TOW IR, BT .QF .0 WE NI, FYIOY.
QRO TFOH BTEFOH TLZTOOWR.

3TN FOTOOD, T ATOF T, IRV THD émé TFWT 50935: 13016/26/2004—¢0—
I(PYCA-IIT Hm03 203¢ @Fows® 2013 BY “Apergs Toowd VRO TFod IYTD
ned 0% 20127 3 wR0HY IYTEO TOWIMON WRFONZ, FCODTYT.  ABO Tywsn
OITTN LRTT 0BT FYTD ReNeRT WHINS, DT, TORO (TRwF),
TORO (V) NPOT 3YTLO ToWIMEN DHw0s 08J¢ wI[O 2014 ToW IBO TWHTTY,

©F FOTSONT.

QT TOWE 0CFIONTY, 85 TOWE 59T FOIT LWFT WOTYOOD 4T AToF T
DBFOT S»AFRn®non=omesmon HRRmeN WRONT S30dnYD), TmB0RRCmdR).

FIOF T ATF OB BREF FNOR JTeFBTTOZ 2014-15 B 2015-165¢ mOTY deewo
TRz BT ADF|PD  20.50 d.0e WIFB0RY MGNREGA «800¢ T3> 12000
NINY, SBEONT.

HT03 03¢ BFOWT® 2014 T BFFTT ATFETIITOZ 50 BT 30T, 83 03ReBRIONY
YTDOAWT DTEW), TTOARL BIJAE 400 3.0 QWFT GOT FeOT/IY, 33 CIRERT
BEEBTY  AWFFLD FOLOTN TRV B[OODNT B, VOWIONT® TB/OR HTWOT  153¢
QFowT” 2014 TOT TIOZORCONT.

83 CIRERTONT, FIVFLT DWNE” ANTF, [NODT FTTYN TA0ZOFLY FTFTT ATIEF 3T
QeRTZT. OI00E 03¢ TFowT® 2015 TY IVT 38J¢ 2.2.3J.DF AW BTT TDOTRY
REONY 3eTIEAATOZ 8 F0WOF ©ng, TWNTIY, SRTNEROT T8 ABReRIJOD I0WOT
PRADES TRIEROT BN 3B) 33 BRERIOD DY BRBMOOINYT), TIoF 3T Naskoy
?Dﬁabaz TIOBORLD HRFHSF stm@w% ATIeFFIORWHTOT VeRTVTT. 83 BOWOG XTFTT
?F@S 363@?55@[\ HT003 113¢ Qe 2016, 213 =3wO 2017 Tonw 293¢ &FowT® 2018
0Q RFFTY T, LIORNT.
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53

6.0

TOAN Peoe S IR '_cb’)éﬁeés@ ONEITE (QNWF.83.2.2.090F) THO0T 5@2’%03 35003 660 .
CN 53:5:539 I3~ ]evs) m@ﬁé O

30 TF 8.0, 2. DS TR, 239000 WFRF TEIROCDTY WFAIMN DI BYAT), THID
DY, FRFWT AFFC WD FO.TICTD o0 DTBRT TOIROCDTY) BRCBAT
Swne IFReR wrdremen WHBRTE FI0NFFLRTNTRY, BROWTJTHTOZ ATer 3T Bcd
YT AGATTT. 8.9.8T.2 DZWOT: 17.12.2018T0 @03 wTe3TY [ 1 =B
20307 539090 WFRE THIROODY BRTRBAS IFRY ITHB Tges TWOOT T
%6m%aoé DFORA STIES/TLZT. BTIEBT TG, W TR0, 2. TR TI0F 33 emzs@
TRPOODNTY O FoS: 1633/2019 IYATHTVT.

TPOWTT  AWRT® / COINR0XL  C3RERTRNVOT JTXT TOTRE ézgjéd QWO IPNT0S:

2 .
> 3RemRNS BITL TREOFTTTWTT
50336 o
TN
1 WORRT® CIVROLR (4000 30.539,) 800
2 | 03007 o300 (4000 0.55,) 400
3 Ho3eenT odnR0d (4000 ﬁa.mé) 300
4 | 3EBE0 CI0D0N2 (4000 .53 -
5 80m o0 (eenc® IY) (4000 ﬁa.mé) 350
6 DOTOTOF, O3N0N, (J0Or) (4000 dn.ms) 500
o o Z03-1:—
7 &ra@h .8.2.2 3X800 dz.mé— x03-1 533% 2X800 &.mé— 56%3 12273
T03-2 o)
(1407.34)
8 | ®@EoBYo wrw MBS Fus-1 DI 2 (2X1000 0.33)): 442
9 BHAVINI —3%30(500 ﬁa.mé): 84.4
10 B ©rd AW m@ﬁdd TeITS DJ6 (2X700 0.5 700
odRews:
ATFY TABREST, AWF 03RERT — (RT°.QCF.): WOTOT
11 o R ~ 396
o023
— e =
- oo wao%é 66.48
12 | 3Be) 3p, FORS IIT FeRT® 2X500 F.39, (NNTPS) h.54)
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7.0

7.1

TIT® BOJR BT Booreds O3

©oZTTRE; ATTT Breewnies: TBT

w58 (Tariff) @oess 2Hedn TERrgE DRON® (LB0AN) [RNFT THewd TRSFR cdremned:

3603, QW BTV, LT FTF VT WHRI 0¢B7 Mosddeed DINHETTE AN TFTED
OdReRINY TOTI AoNWIIZ, (RECTPCL) 2w Igod Foodeewston Seadzmeon,
VWD BATHD FeS0DIW, wBNWPYRTH, Build, Own, Operate and Maintain(BOOM)S
VRODY BTOFZT TTOWS THODOWOT BORTRBED FOOIREETTINTRT. T TWe3TY
(Southern Region) 832222 TRNFT R0ATW0IT FToF €385y DOETTF IO zg?:)odéé (NC*.83.2)
T TOIT OIREBIND 83 FSTOBOSH.

3™ dremRon XH cdeena
R0, Qz03
I | 308 g Q0 MTCOOT QTWFR, TFT0 AP0, 2016
2 | DBegzo 765/4008.0 TRION FeRTV0T QWF TITED &Foce, 2017
3 B HIWE0  O80.00.8.% odrenIdIn BOWORHRTOZ Tgeo T[OOD | keI, 2014
DB WY BJOORNY IFF TOAT ROTFE FORWT CIRER

(1)

o’ - Il enshotdeds® 170 (Bwileot—dreend, JRTr JRArs W3O II):

L. owwer’-11 BRT 30T O (TTCL)RY, svwwer’—dneoo® HVDC
WUFERTT 0T T o A0, AWEF®, wide IBF BRNFTY TRTFILD
BreFoRN), Foweder I wéw%oﬁm‘% m@é’omn TETwo Aeww wBoTR) (TSA)
1083¢ APBowT” 2019 TOW Ré TOIN.

2. 3 BRemIoNT), I OVONT, IWFT TFTE DWE TWOR DTWOB
278¢ DQef, 2010 TOW WTTE RSN, BReBIXN  HJ0F 273e
DO 2010 BOTERN, 30 SoneYn, womd 268 wieewT', 201230
zmom;dowmgaﬁemﬁ@g Clnjo =T %@ﬁé& ez ONg PIVTVS0D EwJelewinyg
AW TROe DNEFTRTY VYHTT 5900 B0 30F TT0LmONRIY.

3. TTCL3=3 CERC &0088 QmE 008 20038 164 335 9R0DY ©nSemes
POV DFOWHOTIN  FREFFIPT (Force Majeure) 5oTe000T0N
CIRERIONT, FIWONT, TRLFARPIL  DFOWIVNT D0 TTEF, AAReRIOD
woedzy, FOOSFWTROD HT0E (CoD) DFTHOD), 3B Beendt FoWoHAT
LITOR) 20T T ﬁz;p YYD AT DTONNT SFE B3RC0 (WRF ﬁo&ﬁg 170/
MP/2011) ©22F ROATT.

4. W | OOORNT TRT @B 50935. 170/MP/20113 @deswm& CERCOo3» HT003
093¢ e 2013839 BeTRIT), WBT0Z WEFHICTH §RCOT FBT 164 FTOHODE
ONY VWS FRCDITON DFOWE FeTE WRATONOW  TONLBIRMRDY
TINR BOOTON I OVONT TT/ER RBRPTE TOTYTE WTETY D0 P
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5. TTCL3=T CERC 333333 ébdoz% APTELR im@eséb ﬁ@j)cﬁ% AP’I‘EL@Ql
ger s Qm0os 023¢ BFowT®, 20130Y wBrF 50@3?5.170/MP/20117§ RoWOTTEY
CERCo® edeswm& QTFORZY,

6. BRONT BBRFTCRT orcde Janeie® (CTU)SRD, D503 20033
QR 79 (1) () Tone R 19 @R Fowder -1l BXTe2 30TA DWedETRT
DT TTHBN LOBRWDEIRNFOZ T 03RerSoNT, CTU BBBYNTETOZ
WRFOPT, OT0F 19 PwFO 2013 3P BYAW, CTUIYS cdeewsmn i’
3% CTU @3, fondagy

7. CERCo» TTCL 3301t FedAnem), ©ozomey LTTCs Agnes), Sndh
TOONY BTHOIRSR ITID Tonw BLIOD FOTWOIDW, DTWOT 26 keI 2014
Beert BYR ABer3T Je®, CEATTOR odpensod TR %()péoda 21 DTTT
BTDODD, AYRLD JTEFIT eRTLTYT.

8. Be0Q0D éamssf B FC(CEA) 33‘{ wsaosm& CERCRH 5@%@3 =t
FLFOBOS HEYCONTS:

“TREE, FBOTTNWD QWFF0R, 20033 BT S[HNF ITIE T TOODF TP IMRN
U/S 1645301 9333 asmmgpofooé wcéﬁdaagd. =33, 20110 BNROT B3 TRTED
BRNFT OIPPTE GPET FORNTR), TWTORAING. ©Ye, 40030 35305T
REF R m@ﬁéﬁ HOWORAT TWONFNTTY, AT TWTORAVYNY™.

0. TANGEDCO m?g QBT 9B 50935. 140 20138 APTELS 3633 é:)dazfgp
Regper e, méome)odadeg CIVIL a’be@@&oﬁa@l ROATH,  BRperd, PICWSSIewEy)
=t oba’:xojmabol 335@5@ &emoERD APTELR 3333 @e@dogd

10. 13¢ Fw0, 201900 APTELS®Ty TTCLomor CERCOD &00d SR
BeYTD FAYRTOZ B33 JeRTOTVT. ABYD, APTEL &53e3 Hmwos 073¢ HwR0
201989 CERC =003 Reoz308 ©BF YD OTB [0NY DCRTTIDTI),
TTCLA QeRy 83 DBPTY TSwwOned odmyde 30 wVNIOTLY dTer 33
DeRTLZVT.

11. TTCLox=w CERCO® R[008 @RFodd), (98 50935. 40/MP/2019)
To0OAHTRT Torve CERCoI H008: 19 R0 20198 Q230TFHOD TodS0NY
(RoP), ®wo0s edesnmdh TTCLORS QoG Demmons cnmde 3mam,
SRDERYLPTTOR ATeF TITZ, JeRTT.
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2

e [oITTW JXTed SRRFIW, WOTRMRT (Strengthening of Transmission
System beyond Vemagiri):

83 3RexIdR I HBePN0 T TS IWE (M/s.VTL) &2 HegmorR3y FOodE
TOBNATIT SOTTLICT, FIE WS, FeTY, SLOWTOW), FOOMDED, TR0 B 1ees Totie
@ DZ00s: 31.08.201580% TETwo Aewww eBOWRY) (Transmission Service Agreement)
T [RBEONT.

3 %3 I TIC AFTE ITTE VOUC 3IFT Y [ Danew (MJs PGSITL) O3
ODTR, QDT TROTNTEIT (Successful Bidder).

TFTeo TN A[TNEL:

L. 765kV DC =onr@d, Seon0-110080 @800k A ReRT BN AF RO
WD) IRNAFT ATER DdONYY 240 MVAR ?%zswzo@f aomgcem%aﬂs& HPTRROYN.

2. 765kV DC SnFss, Begeod@eehon 38 BeFeRa amsn ANFRIR &)
JRAET ATBR DONTY 240 MVAR R23006° 00IRITNER, WITRBROYID.

3. 400kV (QUAD) DC ZonF@d, 803e0Heilon S0m0n' @ Bt AR son
QENERRYT.

4, 400kV (QUAD) DC SBmnF®=), 3Bmmmhon [EN0 PR BON QNF AP
m:«g [PNFT 0B DONYY 80 MVAR {%?5@2,)@‘ 60&%2{3%%35’»% HPTRROYN.

5. 400kV (QUAD) DC =mneFsmsd, 8500 BeIore ZeRTI0T  NoLR0D
REFRERT BTN QWF AP Tone BRNAFS H0BR DONYY 80 MVAR R8s
OOBRBIT NI, BIBREOZ.

(i) 765/400kV osenddery merAdema: 7X500 MVA (T momde o ned =08
2X240 MVAR w=* 003m3T e, mumym.

765 KV :- Line bays: 4, spare bays: 6.

400 kV :- Line bays: 2, spare bays: 8.
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(€)

8.0

BedNOII- esosendBees TPTe BRNAFS ISPFR TOTBY 63 ROW BDARD
WOERNT), 83 ADE BJOoTeSwN M/s.PSITSLomm  Inas  Iohg i
DPOTINTOZHOHOT $PRTTYT. 83 TMOCH JeINEoN), TSAch Clause
11.5.28 Tge0 Heeor, dwwed(Force Meajure) «om onesdms 8ewen M/s.
PSITSLozmt ooy goeadganert (LTTCs) Notice de@theed. wode M/s.
PSITSL OR3® 20 FOoNPEINER  Foz0Mm00Dd [T IRSoD BTLODZ,
QERETIZVT.

S QAT 5 TATE [PNRFNYY, 2 JPRFNL TROFARORT, HesdNd-11-
230BENOTCL ITINI mﬁrwm& BRTDTBY NPT 2 BIONENO 53333 Sw%ea'iaf
FOODFALD SONDT, TOLLOROD JOITYI.

& (UPCL) - ®xciecw ne (3¢0¢) Swak 400 30 DC @t Senes m@ﬁﬁ:

DT0% 43¢ 23B[0, 2013 SO ITBX 353¢ TBEd TOOD DWW 555:3; o3peNoD
$e0g, AR TFNSONY  Wonwedd () (UPCL)-5R0Recw —docdne
400KV =F3Teo Bre DWW, AT IBFORT0.

. Tgod moddeexzoen (BPC), REC tpmraoma wmopis, 30T Dl
(RECTPCL)T=3 400 30 ev@ds (UPCL)—soxsriece DC Bx00 Smres,
TBCB @pof mamewd 3n0T07 wodod I3ohodhdd, mpoopathzed. IEO
TFTE [RMETD), AT DT OTT BT ©NeSor (TSA)R Feomdpansd
ssmnde T To3TOTT.

il 31.03.2015 T 033 o TOwWR0W 00T WTETT DTS LR, S3TOCITEORL VTR
T3 STONY ITN FLANSTROT DOLRAT QTRES WS SeTHIY TR WA

oo, AWW  ROTWFY  QT0%:10/01/201730TH ONWPCQRTIOB, BTIRFWT  FTOFOw)
QOT00%:31/03/20178 Te3TY  MozdBOLIONENYOT HF003:31/03/2015T @osséé 2 TL3eTT
s BRZ CR.3766.81 Gewnont (WG BHT FeD) woede V0T T BEOTOAD ﬁoﬂ@ﬁ@ocﬁ
T TTWONEN 20930eTFTED CIREZNN 0RNLTVE JCRT.

BIOFWE AFOFORY MOR  TOWONSENY  IIONTY,  ST9BOCTTLNMRYIL, AOF  FTI
m@&@%@ BB BRIPEIMPYILD, TRT TOT BRTBI), RAONY  TTN BRI
RBNRBRRORT T0W0T LB xoﬂ@o&mol SREBS® 2E0IPN JeeDT H[RART.
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9.0

TIT® BOJR BT Booreds O3

TIOF T AFoF Tay) L003:19/05/20173 a‘gd@) ebméori@ﬁ 8T003:31/03/2015T 8:9035%& [ARIN)
TWOLWROWENYOT WTLICTVT 2308 mg 300.3766.81 &roe@.%ﬁ@é@a@l OTIIOD oIV aONROT

mso il

BB TEOTA Soi@ﬁ%d 0O BWONED LAFTDSF xo%ﬁ [MOFORNIL WY 3

ROWOT A0 I QAT mﬁ@m% 6@@@7’1@5@) RPN eﬁ@e%@ﬁm ONWRETI

eRT.

DIONT IRWOM (BR-ERCWNRYY)
zﬁméo 1797.39
OWaple 219.59
ple 748.48
ﬂﬁi 516.31
TR0 485.04
243 3766.81

BRTO BOITY, BFYOR FOWOHAT INVE|NT w8 FRET BR.500.008R LRI,
S5030CBTLANPD R I TOL0LT méa"m@@ méosfébocs 0T008:09/10/201739Q 8».500.00
BRCUNT, WO JHODGONS.

POFIe TOTBY, A0, A0 TN AT, FOTINOT TIVWORAT 9V [VFLWS
B0 8w.1800.00 a@ewﬁ@m‘% S09B0ETTLNRRYY 30 Bees® WROT BT QOBOSAOT
QTD0T: 29/12/20178¢ TR.1800.00 3ReNERD, TP JHODSONT.

330D BOITY, WA, TIYO WP BAYO FOTINGTR FOWORAT  INEOTWNT,
Ry BRT 02.1466.80,30,356.001%/3), 23030eBTNRRPA I WROF  GF
QORCIPHOT LJ0%:07/08/20188Y Tw. 1466,80,30,356.00M¢T), FOOTHEODSONT.
QTBRODNA, ITOFT ITFOO0T [WAT  TwR. 3766.81 FecdNY  L00803TeD
THOORD TRLdF RROBTITT.

SRWd T, FOWT (STN) :

QAFHS® BOTAKN [Pd TH, Fo0NT 2005 T VAT IRT QIVFFCST SQEITF
WP, BRTO DNEO[D TRERFONTT), ToI ITFEIT BPRWIT. BTN TOWT, 20053
R3S A(1)(2) BH 4(1)(R) T TS FOTIOD WDTWING WANS B[LECI  (Suo-
moto disclosures) 5@%@3@ www.pckl.co.in. 3Q @2523&)63%53: SOFT BIRE 2018-19 THODY
BTN VRONY 13 WBETED ACFORLRNTDY, 12 WBFNRYDEY, LS00 BPERNTIIS.
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10.0

11.0

12.0

121

TOIZWT 66& T03RePITH:

GPTIT AODOTTTL 0B WTOSeDTOOT, 20133 TOTR anf%ojb wé?,%wecﬁ 139 SROHY
B RO.QTIFOP, DT W.ET.RReTO Tvw (BA0734), SF T0ZnerT, Boneedd
3BT, 2018-193¢ mIT BHFT m;@ D.2.3.00°3 eﬁ%é TING TOZRCFIMON TOBIT,

&3, BOBRCTITTON ST,
WP 33

OZ0%  31.03.2019 TODTOZ  2.2.3.0°TY FOODFATF RS 200 QDWIN
3YBOBOSTS.

sne TCHFITE LI ITLHTT Boss
Q 20
Q 03
2 05
00
2ot 28

19568 oW FoOROD TOW WY, WNINFOZ 217 (2A) LRODY Tonw TOTD (2O
NRT) ohINLD, 1976 TOZ msédom TONEdRLTOT.

mozés SRS
THOW® BN

QTEETIT NOTPOD  BLENL ARBITETON Bonendd .28 THOD THO LPHIIBYS
ANTDT BRCOTWONT FIeO0NY IWoIWTH.  2018-19 TY ToBYOIN 3 RO T FedT
DT[N FSNT0S.

RIne Boss SET AJR0T
533¢ =S 253¢ wnay, 2018
543¢ =3 183¢ ZPows® 2018
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